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December 1, 2005

TO:  Citizens of the City of LaGrange, Georgia
Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of LaGrange, Georgia

The comprehensive annual report of the City of LaGrange, Georgia (the City), for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2005 is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and the completeness and fairness of the
presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the City. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed
data are accurate in all material respects and are reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial
position and results of operations of the various funds of the City. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to
gain an understanding of the City's financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in three sections: introductory, financial and statistical. The
introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the Government's organization chart, and a list of principal
officials. The financial section includes management’s discussion and analysis of the financial statements, the basic
financial statements and related notes and certain supplementary information. The statistical section includes
selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. This report includes all
funds of the City of LaGrange.

The City is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act
Amendments of 1996, and U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of State and Local
Governments. Information related to this single audit, including the schedule of federal financial assistance and
the auditor's reports on the internal control structure and compliance with applicable laws and regulations appear in
the Single Audit section of this report. For the year ended June 30, 2005, expenditures of federal funds exceeded
the $500,000 threshold; therefore, a single audit section is included in this report.

This is the third year the City of LaGrange is subject to the requirements of the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board Statement 34, Basic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State
and Local Governments (GASB 34). The new GASB pronouncement requires management discussion and
analysis of the statements, government-wide financial statements, budgetary comparison schedules, added
infrastructure reporting requirements and changes to the statement of cash flows, to name a few. Management’s
Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) immediately follows the independent auditor’s report and provides a narrative
introduction, overview, and analysis of the basic financial statements. MD&A complements this letter of
transmittal and should be read in conjunction with it.

The City of LaGrange, incorporated in 1828, operates under the Council-Manager form of government. The City
is organized under eight (8) departments: Community and Economic Development, Finance, Fire, Human
Resources, Information and Technology, Police, Public Services and Public Utilities. These departments operate
under the direct supervision of the City Manager, who is appointed by the Mayor and Council, and provide a full
range of services to an estimated 27,000 citizens. Included among these services are traditional city functions,
such as police and fire protection, sanitation services (garbage and trash collection, landfill, and recycling center),
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street construction and maintenance, parks and recreation services, building inspection, zoning enforcement and
economic development, as well as electric, gas, water and sewer utilities and telecommunications services.

The Troup County Airport Authority, Housing Authority of the City of LaGrange, the LaGrange Industrial

Development Authority and the Downtown Development Authority of LaGrange have not met the established |
criteria for inclusion in the reporting entity and, accordingly, are excluded from this report. The Solid Waste

Management Authority of the City of LaGrange is reported on a blended basis.

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

The City of LaGrange is located in the west central part of Georgia, approximately 70 miles southwest of the city
of Atlanta with Interstate 85 and Interstate 185 adjacent on the east side of the city and West Point Lake adjacent
on the west side. Hartsfield Atlanta International Airport is 45 minutes away via I-85 and Columbus is less than an
hour away via 1-185 south. Full-service rail facilities are provided by CSX, east/west and north/south lines. Truck
lines include interstate and intrastate carriers and local terminals. UPS, Federal Express, and several other national
and local firms provide delivery services.

LaGrange is home to over 40 industries in two industrial parks. The 1600-acre LaGrange Industrial Park and
LaGrange Industrial Park East, a 640-acre park, are home to a dozen Fortune 50 and Fortune 500 companies.

The Industrial Development Authority reports continuing activity in its contact and discussions with industrial
prospects from across the country. The City and the Industrial Development Authority through an Existing
Industry Program continue its efforts in working with all of LaGrange’s existing industries to offer assistance
through Quickstart programs and low-cost financing which allows them to grow and remain competitive in the
U.S. and abroad.

Generally, the City had a successful year in 2005 and accomplished much. While a declining manufacturing
economy did present some challenges in 2005, indications are very positive for growth looking forward. While
the size and scope of this growth is yet to be determined, it appears likely that LaGrange will see significant
change in the coming year.

FISCAL YEAR 2004-2005 HIGHLIGHTS

The following is a list of activities, initiatives and accomplishments of the City of LaGrange over the past year.
This list is not meant to be exhaustive or presented in any particular order of importance, but is designed to
highlight the more important activities of the City during the past year.

Financial Condition

The City’s financial condition can best be described as stable. Utility revenue dipped as a result of several
industrial plant closings and cash balances are down slightly due to several ongoing major capital projects. On
balance, however, the City’s financial condition is healthy and we continue to offer outstanding services while
having very competitive utility rates and no property taxes.
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Downtown Projects

The City is completing work on a pedestrian walkway from Main Street to a newly-constructed parking lot
behind the Main Street stores. A multi-level parking deck will soon be under contract for completion in the
summer of 2006, and will be adjacent to the new surface parking. This will add over 300 spaces for downtown
parking and will support the new ten-screen cinema currently under contract and also scheduled for completion
late next summer. One of the commitments the City made in conjunction with the location of the theater project
was to have a downtown police precinct staffed in the evenings while the theater is open. The Downtown
Development Authority has agreed to pay one-half of the cost of this additional officer.

Other work completed this year includes the Downtown Streetscape Beautification Project, the city-wide cast
iron gas line replacement project, replacement of all new water services in the downtown area, and, with the
assistance of the State Department of Transportation, replacement of all existing traffic signals in LaGrange. In
total, when the deck and theater are constructed, there will have been over $20 million in investment in
downtown infrastructure and facilities over the last three years.

Landfill Gas Project :

The City completed installation of all equipment and gas lines to serve Milliken and Interface with methane gas
produced from the City sanitary landfill. With natural gas prices being at historic highs, the economics of the
project are better than initially thought. City estimates were between $350,000 and $400,000 per year for sales
of methane gas as an alternate to natural gas for City industries. However, at the current price of natural gas, the
City will more than double those sales. The project has been very successful and is garnering interest
internationally. It will be highlighted this summer at a conference on sustainable best practices in local
government held in LaGrange for an affiliate of the United Nations, and the City expects representatives from
local governments from around the world to come learn about this project.

Major Developments

This past year work has begun on four major developments incorporating over 7,000 housing units and over 1.2
million square feet in retail stores. Work will begin on all four of these projects in the coming year. Because of
the design and location of the four projects, the City is establishing a sewer service district in order to recover
capital costs for constructing a main gravity-flow line placed to serve all four developments. This is the first
major sewer construction work done in LaGrange in several years and it is important that the system be
designed correctly and with adequate capacity to serve the City’s long term needs. In the coming years, the City
anticipates spending significant monies upgrading the collection system of its sewer lines. The outstanding
bonds on the City water and sewer systems expire in 2011, which will provide approximately $4 million per
year in funds which would be available for improving infrastructure.

Industrial Development Authority

The Authority had a very successful year in 2005. The ae Group chose LaGrange as location for its American
factory and will ultimately employ up to 300 people. Additionally, Caterpillar, Kaydon Corporation and
Emerson have announced planned expansions.

The Authority is also acquiring property for construction of an office park in southeast LaGrange. The office
park property should be acquired by the end of 2005 and has issued bonds sufficient to cover both the land
acquisition costs and the park infrastructure development.
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Department of Public Safety
This year the City established a Department of Public Safety under the leadership of the current police chief.
In the coming year, the City will begin construction of some fire department station relocations.

Police Accreditation

LaGrange has been re-accredited by the Commission for Accreditation for Law Enforcement Agencies this past
year. The police department received very favorable comments from the assessment team, which designated
LaGrange as a “flagship agency” upholding the highest standards of professional law enforcement policies and

operations. LaGrange is only one of a handful of agencies throughout the country to receive such a prestigious
designation.

Electric Sales

‘With the recent purchase of LaGrange’s interest in the combined cycle electric generation turbine, the City has
the capacity to sell excess electricity into the energy market. When the cost to produce energy is less than its
market price, the units are run and the excess power generated is sold into the wholesale electric market through
The Energy Authority. Over the last 12 months, the City’s off-system sales have been in excess of $2 million.

Health and Safety Plan

As part of a community-wide initiative involving the City, Troup County, West Georgia Health Systems, West
Georgia Tech, and LaGrange College, a safety initiative was begun. Under local leadership, these agencies are
working toward developing world-class safety programs. LaGrange’s initiatives have broadened in scope to
include a complete wellness program in an effort to bring healthcare costs under control. In addition to
reducing workers’ compensation costs, the City has also made changes to its healthcare plan to encourage
healthy lifestyles in proactively addressing healthcare costs. While it is too early to determine the effectiveness
of the program, it is anticipated that the trend in healthcare costs will not rise as rapidly as in past years and
should result in reduced absenteeism and higher productivity. This initiative has the potential to be another best
practices model for communities and organizations everywhere.

DASH

DASH, Inc. (Dependable, Affordable, Sustainable Housing) continues to be an effective agency in community
revitalization and has received statewide honors. The City of LaGrange has conveyed its rental houses to
DASH in exchange for a reduced operating subsidy and has worked with them to get the Harmony House
battered women’s shelter operational.

Troup County Information Technology Contract

Lagrange’s telecommunications initiative continues to be its fastest growing enterprise. During the past year the
City has continued to add customers and margins remain high. The past year we also secured the IT business
for Troup County at its new Government Services Center and other locations. The contract is valued at
approximately $250,000 per year and is beneficial for both LaGrange and Troup County, as their ability to
manage information is greatly enhanced.

Community Information/Marketing

LaGrange is re-doing its public access television station and website and early in 2006 will be providing the
community with a newsletter in an effort to better inform our citizens about City events. We have already
started two new television shows that will air on a weekly basis and have commissioned a redesign of the City
website.
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West Point Lake Issues

The Middle Chattahoochee Water Coalition was recently formed as a formal group to plan the use of the
Chattahoochee River/West Point Lake, and the City’s representative for lake issues has been elected its first
president. Preliminary data analysis has been completed; however, more work needs to be done. The group is
being assisted by Kennesaw State, North Georgia College Valdosta State and Columbus State. Another city
consultant has been appointed as a liaison to the Corps of Engineers on these lake/river issues.

Transportation Projects

The City has completed the first phase of the north bypass road, and the second phase, which will connect the
northwest and north areas of LaGrange, has been designed and waiting for a funding commitment from the
State Department of Transportation (DOT). Over the coming years, it is anticipated that the community will be
asked to support a Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST) to fund the local share of several
transportation projects. This SPLOST funding is critical since many of the planned residential and commercial
projects are currently on undeveloped land. This presents the City with a unique opportunity to affordably
address transportation needs before property is developed.

Also, the contract for the Jefferson Street bridge project has been awarded by DOT and construction is expected
to begin in the spring of 2006.

MAJOR INITIATIVES

The final budget for the year ending June 30, 2006 adopted by the Mayor and City Council shows estimated
expenses of $91,381,900.

The City’s projected combined funds balance for fiscal year 05-06 is projected remain at the prior level with a
slight increase of just over $100,000. The cash balance does not include approximately $6.2 million set aside for an
ongoing gas system replacement project and future utility relocation and improvement projects. Further, the City
has set aside almost $3.0 million in property/liability and health insurance self-insurance funds.

Another source of restricted cash is in the form of monies set aside in the Municipal Electric Authority of Georgia
(MEAG) Municipal Competitive Trust Fund and other City accounts for electric rate stabilization. These funds are
restricted and are to be used for rate stabilization purposes only in order to assure LaGrange’s competitive place in
a deregulated electric environment. These funds provide necessary protection for LaGrange from stranded
investment exposure and allow us to be competitive in customer marketing.

Another positive development in the City’s approach to competing in a deregulated environment is the number of
new services the City is able to offer and from which it is able to generate retained earnings. Because price
pressures will intensify in a deregulated electric environment, the City’s diversified service offerings and
enterprises, including telecommunications services, revenues from Municipal Court, Probation and Collection
services and residential and commercial sanitation services, now earn money for the community and the additional
income earned from these activities lessens the reliance on utility profits to support General Fund activities.

In addition to these alternate sources of revenue, one advantage of diversifying our service offerings is the future
opportunity to bundle services when competing for electric customers. The City is now able to present a potential
customer with a package of services including electricity, natural gas, sanitation services, water and sewer service,
advanced telecommunication services and internet access. This flexibility has resulted in a higher success rate for
residential, commercial and industrial customers.



FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to
ensure that the assets of the City are protected from losses, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting
data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles. The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance
that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: 1) the cost of a control should
not exceed the benefits likely to be derived and, 2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and
judgments by management.

Single Audit

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the City is also responsible for ensuring that an adequate
internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations related to those
programs. This internal control structure is subject to periodic evaluation by management.

Budgeting Controls

In addition, the City maintains budgetary controls, the purpose of which is to assure compliance with the legal
provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by the City Council of LaGrange. Activities of
the general fund and debt service fund are included in the annual appropriated budget. Project length financial
plans are adopted for the capital projects and special revenue funds. The level of budgetary control (that is the
level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount) is established by individual fund. The
City also maintains an encumbrance account system as one technique of accomplishing budgetary control.
Encumbered amounts lapse at year-end and are reappropriated in the following year's budget.

As demonstrated by the statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, the City continues
to meet its responsibility for sound financial management. The following schedule presents a summary of the
governmental funds revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 and the amount and percentage of increases
and decreases in relation to the prior year's revenue.

Increase Percent
(Decrease) of
% of from Increase
Revenues Amount Total 2004 (Decrease)
Taxes, Licenses and Permits 7,804,356 58.81 117,213 1.52
Intergovernmental 2,288,485 17.24 2,111,786 1195.13
Charges for services 267,242 2.01 16,022 6.38
Fines 1,272,171 9.59 255,898 25.18
Investment Income 266,186 2.01 47,032 21.46
Miscellaneous 10.34 (272,524) (16.56)
1,372,690
TOTAL 13,271,130 100.00 2,265,427 20.58
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Overall, General Fund revenues increased by $2,265,427, or 20.58%. Intergovernmental revenues increased
substantially due to an increase in grant revenue received in 2005. Miscellaneous income decreased by about 20%
and charges for services increased slightly. Taxes, licenses and permits remained virtually unchanged from last
year as retail sales leveled off. Fines increased substantially by over 25% and investment income was up over 21%,
due to higher interest rates.

The following schedule presents a summary of governmental funds expenditures for fiscal year ended June 30,
2005, and the percentage of increases and decreases in relation to the prior year amounts.

Increase
(Decrease) Percent of
% of from Increase

Expenditures Amount Total 2004 (Decrease)
General Government 1,692,111 7.33 201,358 13.51
Public Safety 10,614,052 45.98 389,033 3.80
Public Services 3,763,165 16.30 1,861,031 97.84
Culture and Recreation 755,436 3.27 (64,405) (7.86)
Community Development 1,765,461 7.65 231,772 15.11
Capital Outlay 3,250,998 14.08 1,549,345 91.05
Debt Service 1,243,970 5.39 (5,152) 0.41)
TOTAL 23,085,193 100.00 4,162,982 22.00

General Government expenses increased about 200,000 due the addition of the City’s government access television
station operation. Public Services and Capital Outlay categories increased substantially as a result of an increase in
major capital projects. Other categories remained substantially unchanged.

Enterprise Fund

Total Proprietary Funds operating revenues (electric, gas, water, sewer, telecommunications and sanitation)
increased by just under $2.8 million. Gas system revenues increased in total just over $1.5 million, due primarily to
increases in rates. Electric sales increased about $1.0 million, again due primarily to increased rates. Water and
sewer revenues decreased about $120,000 and Telecommunications revenues increased by slightly over $500,000
as a result of a growing and profitable business. Sanitation revenues increased about $540,000, again due a
growing business and increased customer base.

Total Proprietary Funds operating expenses increased by just over $5,500,000 and, as a result, operating income
decreased by just over $2.7 million.
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Pension Benefit Plan
The City contributes to the Georgia Municipal Employees Benefit System, an agent multiple/employer public
employee retirement system administered by the Georgia Municipal Association. All full time City employees and

all City officials are eligible to participate in the system, and the employee becomes vested after 10 years of
service.

The employee's participation is non-contributory; however, the City is subject to the minimum funding standards
for the Public Retirement System Standard Law. The policy set by the City for contributing the annual pension

expenses exceeds the minimum requirements. The Georgia Municipal Employees Benefit System is actuarially -

sound and all indications are that this will continue.

Debt Administration

At June 30, 2005, the general long-term debt balance was $7,581,485, consisting of $3,445,000 in loans, which
were issued to finance the construction of a facility to be leased to the State of Georgia and $4,136,485 in capital
leases. Enterprise Fund debt included $31,420,000 in water and sewer bonds and $7,705,000 in solid waste bonds.
Outstanding debt in the Enterprise Fund also included capital leases of $2,235,762 and notes payable of
$2,553,090 in the form of loans from the State of Georgia Environmental Facilities Authority for water and sewer
improvements and sanitation improvements.

Cash Management
Cash temporarily idle during the year was invested in certificates of deposit, interest bearing checking accounts,

money market accounts, the Georgia Fund local government investment pool and the Municipal Electric Authority
of Georgia Trust. Interest rates varied from 2.03% and 3.36%.

The City's investment policy is to minimize credit and market risk while maintaining a competitive yield on its
portfolio. Accordingly, deposits were either insured by federal depository insurance or collateralized. Deposit
collateral was held by a financial institution's trust department in the City's name.

Risk Management

The City is "self-insured" in the area of group health and dental, liability, property and workers' compensation,
meaning that the City assumes some increased liability for insurance losses but is protected from catastrophic
losses and aggregate losses through the purchase of excess insurance coverage. Savings since the program’s
inception exceed $3.5 million when compared with a similar conventional insurance program.

OTHER INFORMATION

Independent Audit

Georgia Law requires cities to be audited every two years by independent certified public accountants. The City
chooses to have an annual audit and this year the Council selected the firm of Abbott, Jordan & Koon, LLC to
perform the audit. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state law, the audit was also designed to
meet the requirements of the federal Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and related OMB Circular A-133.
The auditor's report on basic financial statements and individual fund statements and schedules is included in the
financial section of this report.
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Awards

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City of LaGrange for its comprehensive annual financial
report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004. This was the seventeenth year the City has received this award. In
order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, the City must publish an easily readable and efficiently
organized comprehensive annual financial report, whose contents conform to program standards. Such reports
must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principals and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our current report continues to
conform to the Certificate of Achievement Program requirements, and we are submitting it to the GFOA to
determine its eligibility for another certificate.

Acknowledgments

The timely preparation of this report was possible because of the hard work and dedication of the Finance
Department, the cooperation of all City employees in following City policy in purchasing and accounting for
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Abbott, Jordan & Koon, LLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

P.O. Box 609 O 405 Second Street [0 Manchester, GA 31816
(706) 846-8401 O Fax (706) 846-3370

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council
City of LaGrange, Georgia

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of LaGrange, Georgia, as of and for the year ended June
30, 2005, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial

statements are the responsibility of the City's management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the City of LaGrange, Georgia, as of June 30, 2005, and the respective changes in financial position and the
cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

The accompanying management's discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison information and pension information
on pages 3 to 8 and pages 39 to 41 are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted
principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary
information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

MEMBERS OF
PRIVATE COMPANIES PRACTICE SECTION OF THE
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
GEORGIA SOCIETY OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
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Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the
City's basic financial statements. We have also previously audited in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America, the City's basic financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2004 and we expressed an
unqualified opinion on those financial statements. The accompanying supplemental information, such as introductory section,
combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and statistical tables are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. These combining and individual fund financial
statements, budgetary schedules and capital assets schedules have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audits of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory and statistical sections, as listed in the table of contents, have not

been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and accordingly, we express
no opinion on them.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 18, 2005 on our
consideration of the City's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of reporting or on compliance. That report

is an integral part of an audit conducted in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in
assessing the results of our audit.

l&‘:‘%&\%m _ed -quwQ

Manchester, Georgia
November 18, 2005

AJFK




Management’s Discussion and Analysis

As management of the City of LaGrange {(City), we offer readers of the City's financial statements
this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2005. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction
with additional information that we have furnished in our letter of transmittal, which can be found
on pages i — ix of this report.

Financial Highlights

o The assets of the City exceeded its liabilities at the close of 2005 by $121,002,583. Of
this amount, $21,227,003 may be used to meet the City’s ongoing obligations.

s The City’s total net assets increased by $2,982,203.

s As of the close of 2005, the City's governmental funds reported combined ending fund
balances of $8,264,111, a decrease of $2,344,442 from the prior year. The decrease
was mostly due to increases in capital outlays.

o At the end of 2005, the fund balance for the general fund was $1,771,887, or 104
percent of general fund expenditures.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an infroduction to the City's basic financial
statements. The City’'s basic financial statements comprise three components: 1) government-
wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the basic financial
statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic
financial statements themselves.

Government-wide financial statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview
of the City’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business.

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the City’s assets and liabilities, with the
difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net
assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving or
deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the City's net assets changed
during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the
underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.
Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in
cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected revenues and earned but unused vacation
leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are
principally supported by taxes and fines and forfeiture revenues from other functions that are
intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges. The
government activities of the City include general government, public safety, public works,
community services, and development services. The business-type activities of the City inciude
water and sewer, electricity, solid waste, fiber optics, and natural gas services.



Fund financial statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have
been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City, like other state and local
governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related
legal requirements. All of the funds of the City can be divided into two categories: governmental
funds and proprietary funds.

Governmental funds

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the
government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-
term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources
available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a
government’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of the governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide
financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds
with similar information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial
statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the
government's near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and
governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a
reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between the governmental funds and government
activities.

The City maintains four individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the
governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the general fund, debt service fund, special
revenue fund, and general capital projects fund, of which the general fund is considered to be a
major fund. Data from the other three governmental funds are combined into a single,
aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these non-major governmental funds is
provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report.

The City adopts an annual appropriated budget for its General Fund. A budgetary comparison
statement has been provided for the General Fund to demonstrate compliance with this fund.
Budgetary comparison statements have been provided for the Debt Service Fund and the Special
Revenue Fund in the supplementary financial information elsewhere in this report. Since the
Capital Project Fund budget is adopted on a project basis, a supplementary budgetary
comparison statement has not been provided.

Proprietary funds

The City maintains two different types of proprietary funds. Enterprise funds are used to report
the same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial
statements. The City uses enterprise funds to account for its Utility operation, and Solid Waste
operation. Internal service funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs
internally among the City's various functions. The City uses internal service funds to account for
its Group Insurance, and Property and Casualty activities. These two services primarily benefit
the City's general governmental operations and have been allocated to the governmental
activities in the government-wide financial statements.

Proprietary fund financial statements provide the same type of information as the government-
wide financial statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund statements provide separate
information for the Utility operation, Solid Waste operation, and aggregate Internal Service Fund




Activity. Individual fund data for the Internal Service Funds is provided in the form of combining
statements elsewhere in this report.

Notes to the basic financial statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data
provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial
position. In the case of the City, assets exceeded liabilities by $121,002,583 at the close of 2005.

A portion of the City's net assets (79 percent) reflects its investments in capital assets (e.g., land,
buildings, infrastructure, machinery, and equipment); less any related debt used to acquire those
assets that is still outstanding. The City uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens;
consequently, these are not available for future spending. Although the City's investments in its
capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to
repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot
be used to liquidate these liabilities.

A summary of the statement of net assets for the years ended June 30, 2004 and June 30, 2005,
is as follows:

Governmental Governmental Business-type Business-type Totals
Activities Activities Activities Activities Totals 2004, '

‘ 2005 2004, Restated 2005 2004 2005 Restated
Current and other assets $12,019,249 $14,938,393 $55,868,360 $58,509,634 $67,887,609 $73,448,027
Capital assets 28,536,508 27,411,504 114,978,357 111,294,077 143,514,865 138,705,581
Total assets 40,555,757 42,349,897 170,846,717 169,803,711 211402474 212,153,608
Long-term liabilities 7,919,187 7,429,347 49,703,430 44,611,533 57,622,617 52,040,880
Other liabilities 1,714,838 3,110,957 31.062,436 38,981,391 32,777,274 42,092,348

Total liabilities 9,634,025 10,540,304 80,765,866 83,592,924 90,399,891 94,133,228
Net assets
Invested in capital assets,

net of related debt 20,955,023 19,160,513 74,485,060 62,436,197 95,440,083 81,596,710
Restricted 4,315,497 4,500,959 - - 4,315,497 4,500,959
Unrestricted 5,651,212 8,148,121 15,595,791 23,774,590 21,247,003 31.922 711

Total net assets $30,921.732 $31.800,593 $90.080.851 $86.210.787  $121.002.583 $118.020.380

A portion of the City’s net assets (3.6 percent) represents resources that are subject to external
resfrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of the unrestricted net assets
($21,227,003) may be used to meet the City’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

At the end of 2005, the City is able to report positive balances in all categories of net assets, both
for the government as a whole, as well as for its separate governmental and business-type
activities.



Governmental activities

Governmental activities decreased the City's net assets by $887,861. Key elements of this
decrease are illustrated in the comparative table below:

Governmental Governmental Business-type Business-type

Activities Activities Activities Activities Totals Totals
2005 2004, Restated 2005 2004 2005 2004, Restated
Revenues
Program revenues
Charges for services $3,204,575 $1,537,623 $75,033,490 $72,237,278  $78,238,065 $73,774,901
Grants & Contributions 2,235,351 53,833 1,402,765 - 3,638,116 53,833
General revenues ‘
Other taxes 7,565,018 7,427,013 - - 7,565,018 7,427,013 i
Other (414,536) 2,165,412 527,175 446,623 112,639 2,612,035 |
Total revenues 12,590,408 11,183,881 76,963,430 72,683,901 89,553,838 83,867,782
Expenses
General government 1,867,233 1,842,762 - - 1,867,233 1,842,762
Public safety 11,214,890 11,468,875 - - 11,214,890 11,468,875
Public service 4,276,819 2,316,783 - - 4,276,819 2,316,783
Culture and recreation 944,364 1,024,664 - - 944,364 1,024,664
Community development 1,568,303 1,576,977 - - 1,568,303 1,576,977
Redevelopment and housing 388,976 - - - 388,976 -
Telecommunications 121,601 - - - 121,601 -
Interest on long-term debt 423,878 372,771 - - 423,878 372,771
Utilities - - 60,091,753 54,892,244 60,091,753 54,892,244
Solid waste - - 5,673,818 5,081,769 5,673,818 5,081,769
Total expenses 20,806,064 18,602,832 65,765,571 59,974,013 86,571,635 78,576,845
Increase in net assets
before transfers (8,215,656) (7,418,951) 11,197,859 12,709,888 2,982,203 5,290,937
Transfers 7,327,795 7,326,724 (7,327,795) (7,326,724) - -
Increase (decrease) in net assets (887,861) (92,227) 3,870,064 5,383,164 2,982,203 5,290,937
Net assets - beginning of year 31,809,593 31,901,820 86,210,787 80,827,623 118,020,380 112,729,443 |
Net assets - end of year $30,921,732 $31,809,593 $90,080,851 $86,210,787 $121,002,583  $118,020,380

Business-type activities

Business-type activities increased the City's net assets by $3,870,064. Key elements of the
increase are as follows:

o Operating revenues increased by $4,279,529 during 2005.
» Expenses increased by $5,791,558 from 2004.




Financial Analysis of the Government’s Funds

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental funds

The focus of the City’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows,
outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the
City's financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful
measure of a government’s net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the City. At the end of 2005, unreserved fund
balance of the general fund was $1,565,837, while total fund balances reached $1,771,887. As a
measure of the general fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unreserved fund balance
and total fund balance to total fund expenditures. Unreserved fund balance represents 9.2
percent of the total general fund expenditures, while total fund balance represents 10.4 percent of
that same amount. Transfers in from proprietary funds to supplement the general fund were
$7,255,540 for 2005, which represents 42.5 percent of total fund expenditures.

The fund balance of the General fund decreased by $213,101 during 2005.

Other governmental funds have a total fund balance of $6,492,224, of which $1,225,630 is
available for capital projects. The net decrease in the fund balance during the current year in
capital projects was $2,131,341. This decrease was primarily due to an increase in debt service
of $2,713,863, a decrease in the sale of assets of $158,660.

Proprietary funds

The City's proprietary funds financial statements provide the same type of information found in
the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.

Unrestricted net assets of the Utility Fund at the end of 2005 amounted to $15,189,742, and
those for the Solid Waste Fund amounted to $406,049. The total change in net assets for each
fund was $2,750,183, and $1,119,881, respectively. Other factors concerning the finances of
these funds have already been addressed in the discussion of the City’s business-type activities.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

There were no significant differences between the original budget and the final budget. During
the year, however, revenues were less than budgetary estimates and expenditures were less
than budgetary estimates. The increase in transfers out increased the need to draw upon the
fund balance to the extent shown in the budget statement.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital assets

The City's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of
June 30, 2005, amounts to $95,440,083 (net of accumulated depreciation and related debt). This
investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, improvements, vehicles and equipment,
park and pool facilities, storm sewers, bridges, streets, gas lines, electric lines, and water and
sewer lines. .



Land $5,960,617 $5,490,274 $2,010,561 $2,010,561 $7,971,178 $7,500,835
Buildings 9,128,789 9,958,134 26,421,835 26,140,990 35,550,624 36,099,124
Machinery and equipment 5,270,616 5,131,394 10,984,901 11,499,445 16,255,517 16,630,839
Vehicles 2,149,246 2,163,091 1,400,467 1,302,142 3,549,713 3,465,233
Transmission and distribution - - 116,499,061 113,537,850 116,499,061 113,537,850 -
Other 14,714,382 14,211,894 - - 14,714,382 14,211,894
Construction in progress 1,990,349 56,930 9,086,253 5,240,313 11,076,602 5,297,243
Total 39,213,999 37,011,717 166,402,268 159,731,301 205,616,267 196,743,018
Less accumulated depreciation (10,677,491) (9,600,213) (51,423.911) (48,437,225) (62,101,402) (568,037.437)
Total net of accumulated depreciation  $28.536,508 $27,411.504 $114,978.357 $111,294,076 $143,514.865 $138,705,581

City of LaGrange, Georgia

Capital Assets

Governmental Governmental Business-type Business-type

Activities Activities Activities Activities Totals

Totals

2005 2004, Reclassified 2005 2004, Reclassified 2005 2004, Reclassified

More detailed information can be found in the Notes to the Financial Statements, Note 4.

Long-term debt

At the end of 2005, the City had total bonded debt outstanding of $39,125,000. Of this amount,
none is debt backed by the full faith and credit of the City. All of the City's debt represents bonds
secured salely by specific revenue sources (i.e., revenue bonds).

The City maintains an "A -“rating from Standard & Poor’s for its general obligation bonds. The
rating for the Water and Sewer Utility revenue bonds is an “A - rating from Standard & Poor’s
and an “A 3" rating from Moody's.

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt a government entity may issue to 10
percent of its total assessed valuation. The current debt limitation for the City is $85,166,194,
which is significantly in excess of the City’s outstanding general obligation bonds, which is zero.

More detailed information can be found in the Notes to the Financial Statements, Note 6.
Requests for information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City’s finances for all those
with an interest in the City's finances. Questions concerning any information provided in this
report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to John Bell, Finance
Director, City of LaGrange, P O Box 30, 200 Ridley Avenue, LaGrange, Georgia 30241.




CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Investment
Receivables (net of allowance):
Taxes
Accounts
Loans
Other
Inventory
Prepaid assets
interfund activity
Restricted cash
Restricted investments
Capital assets:
Land and construction in progress
Other capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation
Other assets
Total assets

Liabilities

Accounts and claims payable
Accrued liabilities
Customer deposits
Unearned revenue
Payable from restricted assets
Noncurrent liabilities:

Due within one year

Due in more than one year

Total liabilities

Net Assets

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:

Redevelopment programs

Perpetual care
Unrestricted

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
June 30, 2005
Primary Government
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities

$ 6,073,195 $ 15,811,869
467,781 3,367,429

863,589
7,820,262

3,835,883
560,065 583,801
206,050 1,698,797
52,143 138,440
( 597,644) 597,644
145,487 456,626
412,700 25,172,093
7,950,966 11,096,814
20,585,542 103,881,543
S — 221,399
40,555,757 170,846,717
1,565,437 4,479,554
41,361 21,430

22,911
85,129 25,172,093
5,569,359
1,153,205 589,386
6.765.982 __44.934,044
9,634,025 80.765.866
20,955,023 74,485,060

3,810,657

504,840
5,651,212 15,595,791
$ 30921732 $ 90,080,851

Total net assets

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.

-0-

Total
Reporting
Entity

$ 21,885,064
3,835,210

863,589
7,820,262
3,835,883
1,143,866
1,904,847

190,583

602,113
25,584,793

19,047,780
124,467,085

221,399

211,402,474

6,044,991
62,791
22,911

25,257,222

5,669,359

1,742,591

—51.700.026
—90.399.891

95,440,083
3,810,657

504,840
21,247,003

121.002.583
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Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables (net of allowance):
Taxes
Notes
Intergovernmental
Other
Due from other funds
Inventory
Prepaid items
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Restricted investments
Total assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liablilities
Accrued vacation
Due to other funds
Customer deposits
Unearned revenue
Total liabilities

Fund Balances:
Reserved for:
Inventory
Prepaid items
Perpetual care
Long-term receivables
Unreserved
Unreserved, reported in nonmajor:
Capital projects
Special revenue
Debt service
Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2005

Major
Governmental
Fund Non-Major Total
Governmental Governmental
General Funds Funds

$ 625,658 $ 2,961,114 $ 3,586,772
8 8

863,589 863,589
3,835,883 3,835,883

421,346 421,346

3,384 24,999 28,383

206,050 206,050

52,143 52,143

120,607 24,880 145,487
412,700 412,700

3 2231988 § 7.320,373 $ 9,552,361
$ 273,175 $ 106,057 $ 379,232
39,824 1,537 41,361

61,973 61,973

697,644 697,644

22,911 22,911

85.129 85.129

460,101 828.149 1,288,250
206,050 206,050

52,143 52,143

3,810,657 3,810,657

1,565,837 1,565,837
1,231,130 1,231,130
( 364,578) { 364,578)

1.762,872 1,762,872

1.771.887 6.492 224 8,264,111

$ 2,231,988 $ 7,320,373 3 9,552,361

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
June 30, 2005

Total fund balance - all governmental funds $ 8,264,111

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore,
are not reported in the funds. 28,536,508

Long-term liabilities applicable to the City's governmental activities are not due and
payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported as fund liabilities.
All liabilities, both current and long-term, are reported in the statement of net assets.
Balances at June 30, 2005 are:

Compensated absences $( 275,729)
Notes payable ( 3,445,000) 'i
Capital leases ( 4136.485) ( 7,857,214)

Internal service funds are used by management to charge costs of certain activities, such as
insurance to certain funds. The assets and liabilities of certain internal service funds are

included in governmental activities in the statement of net assets 1.978.327
Net assets of governmental activities $ 30,921,732 i

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Year Ended June 30, 2005

Major
Governmental
Funds Non-Major
Governmental
General Funds
Revenues:
Taxes:
Sales $ 4,012,504
Franchise 912,312
Insurance premium 1,210,250
Alcohalic beverage 656,983
Other 772,969
Licenses and permits 239,338
Intergovernmental 94,741 $ 2,193,744
Charges for services 267,242
Fines, forfeitures, and penalties 1,272,171
Investment income 59,243 206,943
Miscellaneous 398.811 973,879
Total revenues 9.896.564 3.374.566
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 1,465,959 109,438
Public safety 10,614,052
Public service 2,319,593 1,443,572
Culture and recreation 755,436
Community development 1,274,598 101,887
Redevelopment and housing 388,976
Telecommunications and technology 116,714
Debt service:
Principal retirements 820,092
Interest 423,878
Capital outlay:
General government 147,794 7,620
Public safety 64,336
Public service 319,853 2,236,616
Community development 474,779
Total expenditures 17,078,335 6,006,858
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures { 7.181,771) { 2,632,292)
Other financing sources (uses):
Proceeds from capital lease 150,586
Proceeds from sale of asset 20,183
Transfers in 7,255,540 1,378,393
Transfers out ( 457,639) ( 877.442)

Total other financing sources (uses)

6,968,670

—— 500951

Net change in fund balances ( 213,101) ( 2,131,341)
Fund balance, beginning of year, as restated 1,984,988 8.623.565
Fund balance, end of year $ 1,771,887 $ 6,492,224

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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Total
Governmental
Funds

$ 4,012,504
912,312
1,210,250
656,983

772,969

239,338
2,288,485
267,242
1,272,171
266,186

— 1372690
—13.271.130

1,575,397
10,614,052
3,763,165
755,436
1,376,485
388,976
116,714

820,092
423,878

155,414
64,336
2,556,469

474,779

23,085,193

( 9.814,063)

150,586
20,183
8,633,933

( 1,335,081)

7,469,621
( 2,344,442)
— 10,608,553

3 8.264.111



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ended June 30, 2005

Net change in fund balances - All governmental funds $(  2,344,442)
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures. However, in the statement of activities
the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation

expense:
Capital outlay , 3,250,998
Depreciation ( 1,425,089)

Governmental funds do not recognize the net gain or loss from disposed capital assets. The gain
or loss is recognized in the Statement of Activities. ( 700,905)

Under the modified accrual basis of accounting used in the governmental funds, expenditures are

not recognized for transactions that are not normally paid with expendable available financial resources.

In the statement of activities, however, which is presented on the accrual basis, expenses and

liabilities are reported regardless of when financial resources are available. In addition, interest on

long-term debt is not recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting until due, rather than

as it accrues. 30,737

Capital lease proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental funds, but issuing debt

increase long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets. Repayment of capital lease principal is

an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the

statement of net assets:
Principal retirements 820,092
Proceeds from capital leases ( 150,586)

Internal service funds are used by management to charge costs of certain activities, such as
insurance to certain funds. The net revenue (expenses) of certain internal service funds is

reported with governmental activities. ( 368.666)
Change in net assets of governmental activities $( 887.861)

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables:
Accounts
Other
Due from other funds
Prepaids
inventory
Restricted assets:
Restricted investments
Restricted deposits
Total current asseis

Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Capital assets, being depreciated
Other asseis
Total noncurrent assets

Total assets
Liabilities

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Unearned revenue
Claims payable
Notes payable, current
Capital leases, current

Liabilities payable from restricted assets:

Customer deposits
Accrued interest
Revenue bonds, current
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Accrued compensated absences
Revenue bonds, long-term
Notes payable, long-term
Capital leases, long-term
Landfill postclosure liability
Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets
Invested in capital assets, net of debt
Unrestricted

Total net assets

CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
June 30, 2005
Business-type Activities Internal
Major Enterprise Funds Service Funds
Utility Sanitation Governmental
Fund Fund Total Activities
$ 10,471,330 $ 5,340,539 $ 15,811,869 $ 2,486,423
3,367,429 3,367,429 467,773
7,744,903 75,359 7,820,262
583,801 583,801 110,336
597,644 597,644 100,000
138,440 138,440
1,696,769 2,028 1,698,797
25,172,093 25,172,093
456,626 456,626
50,229,035 5417926 55,646,961 3.164.532
9,659,081 1,437,733 11,096,814
91,637,915 12,243,628 103,881,643
221,399 221,399
101,518,395 13.681.361 115,199,756 0
151,747,430 19,099,287 170,846,717 3,164,532
4,414,185 65,369 4,479,554 61,205
17,161 4,269 21,430
25,172,093 25,172,093
1,125,000
74,566 41,159 115,725
168,966 135,062 304,028
1,208,481 1,780 1,210,261
158,315 20,783 179,098
3.635.000 545,000 4,180,000
34,848,767 813,422 35,662,189 1,186,205
135,747 39,440 175,187
30,921,617 4,736,755 35,658,372
1,522,588 914,777 2,437,365
1,011,323 920,411 1,931,734
4,901,019 4,901,019
33,591.275 11,512,402 45,103,677 0
68,440,042 12,325,824 80,765,866 1,186,205
68,117,646 6,367,414 74,485,060
15,189,742 406,049 15,595,791 1,978,327
$ 83307388 $ 6,773,463 $_ 90,080,851 $_  1.978,327

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Year Ended June 30, 2005

Business-type Activities
Major Enterprise Funds

Internal

Service Funds

Utility Sanitation Governmental
Fund Fund Total Activities
Operating revenues:
Water and sewer system $ 12,263,660 $ 12,263,660
Gas system 18,693,896 18,693,896
Electric system 35,625,529 35,625,529
Sanitation $ 6,826,436 6,826,436
Premiums $ 4,980,526
Telecommunications 1,367,384 1,367,384
Other sales 136.815 117,147 253,962
Total operating revenues 68.087.284 6,943,583 75,030,867 4,980,526
Operating expenses:
Water and sewer system 6,770,892 6,770,892
Gas system 16,166,247 16,166,247
Electric system 29,669,161 29,669,161
Sanitation 4,785,739 4,785,739
Telecommunications 874,956 874,956
Administrative services 1,850,853 1,850,853 148,930
Depreciation and amortization 3,265,188 570,877 3,836,065
Risk management 5,303,599
Total operating expenses 58,597,297 5,356,616 _ 63.953.913 5,452,529
Operating income (loss) 9,489,987 1,586,967 11,076.954 ( 472.003)
Nonoperating revenues {expenses):
Grant revenues 1,402,765 1,402,765
Investment income 397,805 103,023 500,828 74,394
Gain (loss) on sale of assets 454,820 428,473) 26,347
Interest expense ( 1,491,833) 317,202) ( 1,809,035)
Other expense
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 763,557 642.652) 120,905 74,394
Net income (loss) before fransfers 10,253,544 944 315 11.197.859 ( 397.609)
Transfers in 726,654 299,429 1,026,083 28,943
Transfers out {__8.230.015) 123.863) (_8.353,878)
Total transfers (_ 7.503.361) 175,566 ( 7.327,795) 28,943
Change in net assets 2,750,183 1,119,881 3,870,064 ( 368,666)
Net assets, beginning of year 80,557,205 5,653,582 86,210,787 2,346,993
Net assets, end of year $ 83307388 $ 6773463 § 90,080.851 $ 1,978,327

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
Year Ended June 30, 2005

Business-type Activities Internal Service
Enterprise Funds Funds
Utility Sanitation Governmental
Fund Fund Total Activities
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers and users $ 67,934,407 $ 6,928,371 § 74,862,778 $§ 4,888,147
Cash paid to employees ( 3,991,374) ( 929,850) ( 4,921,224)
Cash paid to suppliers (. 50.428.421) ( 3.298.276) ( 53.726.697) ( _5.391.324)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 13.514.612 2,700,245 16,214,857 | 503.177)
Cash flow from noncapital financing activities:
Transfers in 726,654 299,429 1,026,083 28,943
Transfers out ( 8,230,015) ( 123,863) ( 8,353,878)
Grant income 1.402,765 1.402.765
Net cash provided (used) in noncapital financing
activities (_ 6.100,596) 175566 ( 5.925.030) 28,943
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Principal payments on revenue bonds { 3,640,071) ( 515,965) ( 4,156,036)
Gain (loss) on sale of assets 719,281 ( 1,210) 718,071
Acquisition of capital assets ( 8,043,732) ( 8,043,732)
Capital lease payments ( 169,844) ( 298,077) ( 467,921)
Payments on notes payable ( 71,486) ( 40,213) ( 111,699)
Interest expense ( 1.333,518) ( 296.419) (__1.629.937)
Net cash provided (used) in capital financing activities (_12.539.370) (___1.151.884) ( 13.691.254) 0
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from maturities of investmentis 540,107
Purchase of investments ( 2,247,228) ( 2,247,228)
Interest income 397.805 103.023 500,828 74,394
Net cash provided (used) in investing activities (_1,849,423) 103,023 ( 1.746.400) 614,501
Net increase (decrease) in cash ( 6,974,777) 1,826,950 ( 5,147,827) 140,267
Cash, beginning of year, as restated 17,902,733 3,513,589 21,416,322 2,346,156
Cash, end of year $ 10927956 $ 5340539 § 16,268495 § 2486.423

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
(Continued)

Year Ended June 30, 2005

Business-Type Activities Internal Service
Major Enterprise Fund Funds

Utility Sanitation Governmental

Fund Fund Total Activities

Report on the balance sheet as:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,471,330 $ 5,340,539 $ 15,811,869 $ 2,596,759
Restricted cash 456,626 456,626

Total $ 10927956 $ 5340539 $ 16,268495 $ 2596,759

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating income (loss) $ 9,489,987 $ 1,586,967 $ 11,076,954 $( 472,003)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 3,265,188 570,877 3,836,065
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable ( 46,476) ( 75,359) ( 121,835)
Inventory ( 37,385) 5,226 ( 32,159)
Prepaids ( 138,440) ( 138,440)
Accounts payable 660,098 49,226 709,324 61,205
Accrued vacation 135,747 39,440 175,187
Due from other fund ( 190,149) 54,921 ( 135,228) ( 92,379)
Unearned revenue 573,859 573,859
Other accrued expenses ( 281,565) 468,886 187,321
Customer deposits 83,748 61 83.809

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $§ 13,514612 $ 2700245 $ 16.214.857 $(  503.177)

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of LaGrange, Georgia (the City) was incorporated in 1828, under the provisions of the State of Georgia. The City
operates under a Council-Manager form of governmental and provides the following services: public safety (police and
fire), highway and street, sanitation, health and social services, culture recreation, community development, planning and
zoning and general administrative services.

The accounting policies of the City of LaGrange, Georgia conform to generally accepted accounting principles applicable
to governments. The following is a summary of the City's more significant accounting policies used in the preparation of
the accompanying financial statements.

For the fiscal year 2005, the County has implemented GASB Statement No. 40 (GASB 40), Deposit and Investment risk
Disclosures.

GASB 40 amends GASB Statement 3 through the elimination of traditional categories 1 and 2 of cash and investments
and restructures category 3 of cash and cash investments. GASB 40 places emphasis on risk of cash and investments
at end of the year by subdividing risk into credit risk, interest rate risk, concentration risk and foreign currency risk. In
addition, under GASB 40 cash is described and organized by the following factors: uncollateralized, collateralized with
securities held by pledging institution, and collateralized with securities held by pledging institutions trust department or
agent, but not in the government's name.

A. The Reporting Entity - The City of LaGrange, Georgia is a municipal corporation governed by a Mayor and six member
Council. The City has considered all potential component units for inclusion in these financial statements and
determined that the Solid Waste Management Authority of the City of LaGrange shouid be included on a blended
basis.

The Solid Waste Management Authority of the City of LaGrange (the "Authority"), consists of an eight member board
appointed by the governing authority of the City. The Authority provides a means to issue revenue bonds. Although
itis legally separate from the City, the Authority is reported as if it were a part of the City's Solid Waste Fund because
its sole purpose is to finance, construct, equip, expand and maintain the City's solid waste facilities. Separate financial
statements are not prepared by the Solid Waste Management Authority.

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements - The government-wide statements (the statement of net assets and
the statement of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government and its
component unit of the City. As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity, within the governmental and business-
type activities columns, has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely
to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary government is reported separately from
certain legally separate component units for which the primary government is financially accountable.

The government-wide statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given program
are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific program.
Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods,
services, or privileges provided by a given program and 2) operating or capital grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Taxes and other items such as
internally dedicated resources, not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general
revenues. '

The City segregates transactions related to certain functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial
management and to demonstrate legal compliance. Separate statements are presented for governmental funds and
proprietary funds. These statements present each major fund as a separate column on the fund financial statements;
all non-major funds are aggregated and presented in a single column.
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2005
(Continued)

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation - The government-wide and
proprietary fund financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual
basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, =
regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all
eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and |
the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and
available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough
thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the City considers revenues to be available if they |
are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability
is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to
compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due. :

Grants from other governments, charges for services and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all
considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. All
other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the City.

The City reports the following major governmental fund:

General Fund - The General fund is the general operating fund of the city. It is used to account for all financial
resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

In addition, the City also presented the following governmental nonmajor funds:

Special Revenue Fund - This fund accounts for the activities carried out by the City under the term of certain
intergovernmental grants.

Debt Service Fund - This fund accounts for the accumulation of resources and the subsequent disbursement of

such resources to pay principal and interest on long-term debt of the City (other than the debt of the Enterprise
Funds).

Capital Projects Fund - This fund accounts for the accumulation of resources and the subsequent disbursement
of such resources in obtaining, constructing or renovating major fixed assets.

Additional, the city reports the following major proprietary funds:

Enterprise Funds - These funds account for operations of the City which are to be financed and operated in a
manner similar to a private business enterprise in which the costs (including depreciation) incurred in providing
services are being recovered primarily through user charges. These operations include water and sewer,
electricity, fiber optics and natural gas services.

» Sanitation Fund - The Sanitation Fund accounts for the provision of solid waste collection and disposal services
to the residents and businesses of the City.

» Utility Fund - The Utility Fund accounts for operations of the City which are to be financed and operated in a
manner similar to a private business enterprise in which the costs (including depreciation) incurred in providing
services are being recovered primarily through user charges. These operations include water and sewer,
electricity, fiber optics and natural gas services.
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2005
(Continued)

Internal Service Funds - These funds account for the activities of the City's group insurance and property and

casualty insurance programs which provide for the partial self-insurance of employee medical, workers
compensation and liability claims.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, generally are followed
in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do not confiict
with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Governments also have the option of
following subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this
same limitation. The City has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements.
Exceptions to this general rule are charges between the government's water and sewer function and various other
functions of the City. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for
the various functions concerned.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and
expenses generally result from providing services and production and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary
fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the enterprise funds are charges to customers
for sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not
meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

The City's net assets are reported in three parts - (1) invested in capital assets, net of related debt; (2) restricted net
assets; and (3) unrestricted net assets. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is
the City's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

. -Budgets and Budgetary Accounting - On or about May 1 of each year, the City Manager presents a proposed
operating budget to the City Council for the fiscal year commencing the following July 1. After revisions, if any, by the
council, the budget is legally enacted through passage of an ordinance. The City Manager is authorized to transfer
budgeted amounts within functions within any fund; however, any revisions that alter the total expenditures of any
function or fund must be approved by the City Council. Any supplemental appropriations are approved by the City
Council. No supplemental appropriations were made during the year ended June 30, 2005.

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments are recorded in order to
reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is employed as an extension of the formal budgetary process.
Encumbrances outstanding do not constitute expenditures or liabilities and are re-appropriated in the subsequent year.
Unencumbered appropriations lapse at year-end.

The budgets for the General Fund, Debt Service fund and Special Revenue Fund are adopted on a basis consistent
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The Capital Project fund is budgeted on a project basis, which
may be one or more years in length. Proprietary fund type budgets are adopted for management control purposes
only.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Cash and cash equivalents shown on the balance sheet represent demand deposits and
non-negotiable certificates of deposit. All highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less
when purchased are considered to be cash equivalents.
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2005
(Continued)

Investments - The statutes of the State of Georgia authorize the City to invest in U.S. government obligations; U.S.
governmental agency obligation; State of Georgia obligations; obligations of other counties, municipal corporations
and political subdivisions of the State of Georgia which are rated "A” or better by Moody's Investors Service, Inc.;
negotiable certificates of deposit issued by any bank or trust company organized under the laws of any state of the
United States of America or any national banking association; repurchase agreements when collateralized by U.S.
government or agency obligations; and pooled investment programs sponsored by the State of Georgia for the
investment of local government funds.

Investments are stated at fair value based upon quoted market prices.

Receivables and Payables - Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements
outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either "due to/from other funds” (i.e., the current portion of
interfund loans) or "advances to/from other funds" (i.e., the non-current portion of interfund loans). All other
outstanding balances between funds are reported as "due to/from other funds." Any residual balances outstanding
between the governmental activities and business-type activities are reported in the government-wide financial
statements as "internal balances.”

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a fund balance reserve account
in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not available for appropriation and are not expendable
available financial resources.

Inventory and Prepaid liems - Inventory is valued at cost determined principally using the first-in, first-out (FIFO)
method. Inventory is recorded on the consumption method which means that inventory acquisitions are recorded in
inventory accounts initially and charged as expenditures or expenses when used. Prepaid items are also recorded
on the consumption method.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items
in both government-wide and fund financial statements.

Capital Assets - Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g. streets, traffic
signals, sewers and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns
in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the government as assets with an initial,
individual cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Some assets are capitalized
when the aggregated amount of a group of an asset is material. Capital assets are recorded at historical cost or
estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. Donated capital assets are recorded at their estimated
fair market value on the date donated. Construction period interest is capitalized with the cost of the asset.
Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives of the assets using the straight-line method.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add fo the value of the asset or materially extend assets lives
are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.

Property, plant and equipment of the primary government, as well as any reported component units, are depreciated
using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

BUIINGS . ..ot e 50 years
Distribution systems . ... ... 33-50 years
Furniture and fixtures ... ... o e 5-10 years
Equipmentand vehicles . ....... ... . . e 5-10 years
Infrastructure . .. ... e 10-50 years
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2005
(Continued)

J. Bond Discounts, Premiums and lssuance Costs - Bond discounts, premiums and issuance costs related to the Water
and Sewer Revenue Bonds are deferred and amortized over the term of the bonds using the interest method.
Unamortized bond discounts are presented as a reduction of the face amount of bond payable whereas issuance costs
are presented as other assets. Unamortized premiums are presented as an increase in the face amount of bonds
payable.

K. Accrued Vacation - A liability for accrued vacation pay is recorded by the City. A liability for unused sick leave pay
is not recorded since these amounts do not vest.

L. Fund Equity - In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance for amounts
that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a specific purpose.
Designations of fund balance represent tentative management plans that are subject to change.

M. Reclassifications - Certain amounts presented in the prior year data have been reclassified in order to be consistent
with the current year's presentation.

N. Allocation of Administrative Expenses - The City does not allocate indirect costs. It is the City's policy to allocate to
the proprietary funds overhead administrative expenses that are paid by and expended in the General Fund. This
allocation is to recover the direct costs of General Fund Services provided (finance, personnel, purchasing, legal, etc.).
These expenses allocated to the proprietary funds are presented in these financial statements as "administrative
charges” on the proprietary funds financial statement and are included in "other revenue” on the General Fund financial
statements.

O. Use of Estimates to Prepare Financial Statements - Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Those estimates and assumptions
-affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported
revenues and expenses. Actual results could vary from the estimates that were assumed in preparing the financial
statements.

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

At year end, the carrying amount of the City's deposits was $22,487,177, which includes $7,450 petty cash and the bank
balance was $24,133,560. All of the bank balance listed above was either covered by federal depository insurance or
covered by collateral held in the pledging bank's trust department or by its agent in the City's name.

As of June 30, 2005, the City had the following investments:

Investment Maturity Fair Value
Municipal Competitive Trust July 2005 - September 2016 $ 28,059,784
U.S. Treasury Bills 6 months - 2 years 11,899
Federal Home Loan Bank November 15, 2005 935,620
Coca Cola Stock 412,700

Total investments 29,420,003
Georgia fund 1 (State Investment Pool) 24 day WAM 9.972
Total pooled cash and investments $_ 29429975
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Interest Rate Risk - The City does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means
of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.

Credit Risk - State law limits investments in commercial paper, corporate bonds, and mutual bond funds to the top
two ratings issued by nationally recognized statistical rating organizations. The city has no investment policy that
would further limit its investment choices. As of June 30, 2005, the City's investment in the state investment pool was
rated AAAm by Standard & Poor's. The City's investment in the Federal Home Loan Bank was rated AAA by Moody's
Investors Service and AAA by Standard & Poor's.

Concentration of Credit Risk - The City places no limit on the amount the City may invest in one issuer. The
investment in the Municipal Competitive Trust is 94.25% total investments.

The City's investment of $9,972 in the Georgia Fund 1 local government investment pool has not been categorized as to
risk level because it is a pool managed by another government. Georgia Fund 1, which was created by the Official Code
of Georgia Annotated (OCGA) 36-83-8, is a stable net asset value investment pool which follows Standard & Poor's criteria
for AAA rated market funds. However, Georgia Fund 1 operates in a manner consistent with Rule 2a-7 of the Investment
Company Act of 1940 and is considered to be a 2a-7 like pool. The pool is not registered with the Securities and Exchange
Commission as an investment company. The Office of Treasury and Fiscal Services is the regulatory oversight agency
of Georgia Fund 1. The pool's primary objectives are safety of capital, investment income liquidity and diversification while
maintaining principal ($1.00) per share value). Net asset value is calculated weekly to ensure stability. The pool distributes
earnings (net of management fees) on a monthly basis and determines participant's shares sold and redeemed based on
$1.00 per share.

NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Notes receivable are from various federal, state and local community development programs. Funds were loaned to
homeowners, landlords and businesses for rehabilitation and construction. These notes receivable bear interest at various
rates up to 10% per annum. Upon collection, the proceeds from these notes receivable must be used for future program
activity approved by the Department of Housing and Urban Development.

The following is a schedule of future maturities of these notes by fiscal years ending June 30 and the allowance for doubtful
accounts:

2006 3 126,853
2007 129,790
2008 131,790
2009 2,742,068
20010 3,154,638
Thereafter 1.611.540
7,896,679

Less, allowance for doubtful accounts (__4.060.796)
$  3.835,883

Accounts receivable in the Utility fund is reported net of an allowance for doubtful accounts of $4,895,715.

-24-
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(Continued)

Capital asset activity for governmental activities for the year ended June 30, 2005, was as follows:

Governmental activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land
Construction in progress
Total capital assets not being depreciated

Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings
Machinery and equipment
Vehicles
Infrastructure
Total capital assets being depreciated

Less, accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings
Machinery and equipment
Vehicles
Infrastructure
Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets being depreciated, net

Governmental activities capital assets, net

June 30, 2004 Additions Retirements  June 30, 2005
$ 5,490,274 $ 482,099 §( 11,756) § 5,960,617
56.930 1.933.419 1,990,349
5.547.204 2415518 ( 11,756) 7.950.966
9,958,134 ( 829,345) 9,128,789
5,131,394 260,702 ( 121,480) 5,270,616
2,163,001 33,382 47,227) 2,149,246
14.211.894 541,396 ( 38.908) 14,714,382
31.464,513 835,480 (__1.036.960) 31.263.033

( 1,685,309) ( 183,579) 258,337 ( 1,610,551)
( 2,443,924) ( 344,800) 76,741 ( 2,711,983)
( 664,437) ( 201,476) 1,366 ( 864,547)
(__4.806.543) ( 695,234) 11.367 (_5.490.410)
(__9.,600213) (__1.425.089) 347811 ( 10.677.491)
21.864.300 ( 589.609) ( 689,149) 20.585.542
$ 27411504 § 1825909 $( 700.905) $ 28.536.508

Beginning capital assets agree to the prior year ending governmental capital assets in total. However, certain amounts
have been reclassified by management for financial statement presentation in the current year.

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary governmental funds as follows:

Government activities:
General government
Public safety
Public service
Culture and recreation
Community development

Total depreciation expense for governmental activities
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A summary of business-type activities for property, plant and equipment at June 30, 2005 is presented below:

Business-Type Activities

Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land
Construction in progress
Total capital assets, not being depreciated

Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings
Machinery and equipment
Vehicles
Infrastructure
Total capital assets being depreciated

Less, accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings
Machinery and equipment
Vehicles
Infrastructure
Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets being depreciated, net

Business-type activities capital assets, net

June 30, 2004

Additions Retirements  June 30, 2005

$ 2,010,561 $ $ 2,010,561
5240313 $ 3.845940 9,086,253
7.250.874 3845940 $ 0 _ 11.096.814
26,140,990 280,845 26,421,835
11,499,445 857,410 ( 1,372,764) 10,984,091
1,302,142 98,325 1,400,467
113,537.850 2.961.211 116,499,061
152,480,427 4197791 (_ 1.372.764) _155.305.454

( 9,276,540) (  489,375) 1,423 ( 9,764,492)

( 5,095340) (  963,295) 913,080 ( 5,145,555)

( 627.474) (  120,050) 945 (  746,579)

(_33.437,871) (_2.347,728) 18.314 (_35,767.285)

(_48.437,225) (__3.920.448) 933,762 ( 51.423.911)
104,043202 _ 277343 ( _ 439.002) _103.881.543

$111.294076 $ 4123283 ¥

439,002) $114,978.357

Beginning capital assets agree to the prior year ending business-type activity capital assets in total. However, certain
amounts have been reclassified by management for financial statement presentation in the current year.

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary proprietary funds as follows:

Business-type activities:
Water and sewer
Electric system
Gas system
Telecommunications
Sanitation

Total depreciation expense for business-type activities
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5. CAPITAL LEASES

The City has entered into lease agreements for financing the acquisition of various pieces of equipment and vehicles for
the governmental activities and business-type activities. Capital leases for governmental activities are being repaid through
the capital projects fund. Capital leases for business-type activities are being repaid through the utility and sanitation
funds. These lease agreements qualify as capital leases for accounting purposes and, therefore, have been recorded at
the present value of their future minimum lease payments as of the inception date.

The assets acquired through capital leases are as follows:
Governmental  Business-type

Activities Activities
Asset:
Machinery and equipment $ 3,281,426 § 7,828,500
Less, accumulated depreciation (_1.717.320) ( _3.438.620)
Total $ 1564106 $ 4,389,880

The future minimum lease obligations and the net present value of these minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2005,

were as follows:
Governmental  Business-type

) Activities Activities
Year ending June 30:
2006 $ 896549 § 936,587
2007 765,896 696,907
72008 647,259 479,271
2009 529,939 264,052
2010 408,505 41,285
2011-2015 1.929,999
Total lease payments 5,178,147 2,418,102
Less, amount representing interest ( 1.041.662) ( 182.340)
Present value of minimum lease payments $ 4136485 $ 2235762

6. LONG-TERM DEBT
A. Notes Payable
Governmental Activities

The City has entered into notes payable for the purpose of financing the City's Transition Center. The total amount
of loans issued in prior years was $3,640,000.

Purpose Interest Rate Amount

Financing of the City's Transition Center - Debt Service Fund 4.85% $  3.445.000
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Loans payable currently outstanding are as follows:

Governmental Activities

Principal Interest
Year ending June 30:
2006 $ 125,000 § 164,051
2007 145,000 157,504
2008 160,000 150,108
2009 180,000 141,863
2010 200,000 132,648
2011-2015 1,410,000 481,605
2016-2018 1,225,000 92,756

$ 3445000 $§ 1,320,535

Business-Type Activities

The City's Utility Fund borrowed funds for system improvements under notes payable. As of June 30, 2005, the City
had drawn $1,597,154 against the $2,597,069 of these notes. In prior years, the City's sanitation fund also entered
into a notes payable agreement with the Georgia Environmental Facilities Authority whereby the City could borrow up

to $1,000,000.
In prior years, the City had borrowed all of the $1,000,000 available.

Notes payable currently outstanding are as follows:

Purpose Interest Rate Amount
System improvements - Utility Fund 4.24% - 4/76% $ 1,597,154
Gas recirculation project at landfill - Sanitation Fund 2.33% 955,936

$ 2553090

Notes payable service requirements to maturity are as follows:

Business-Type Activities

Principal Interest
Year ending June 30:
2006 $ 115,725 § 88,460
2007 119,905 84,280
2008 124,245 79,939
2009 128,754 75,431
2010 133,436 70,748
2011-2015 744,037 276,886
2016-2020 891,679 129,244
2021-2024 295,309 11.773

$ 2553090 § 816.761
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The City also issues bonds where the City pledges income derived from the acquired or constructed assets to pay debt
service. In prior years, the City issued $52,265,000 in revenue bonds to finance construction projects to expand
existing facilities and construct additional facilities. Revenue bonds outstanding at year end are as follows:

Purpose

Refunding of 1986 water and sewerage bonds, to improve and
extend the City's water system - Ultility Fund

Refunding of prior bond issues and, improvement and extension
of the City's Water System - Utility Fund

Refunding of prior bond issues - Utility Fund

Acquisition construction of a solid waste disposal system - Sanitation

Revenue bond service requirements to maturity are as follows:

Year ending June 30:
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011-2015
2016-2020
2021-2024

Interest Rates Amount

4.5% - 4.85% $ 5,310,000
3.5% - 4.3% 3,625,000
4.7% - 5.25% 22,485,000
2.13% - 4.38% 7,705,000
$ 39,125,000

Business-Type Activities
Principal Interest

$ 4,180,000 § 1,545,489

4,320,000 1,420,473
4,490,000 1,240,446
4,660,000 1,077,971
4,850,000 892,008
12,275,000 1,747,509
2,200,000 669,084

2,150,000 201.475
$ 39,125,000 $§ 8.794.545

C. Compensated Absences - The City accrues compensated absences for their employees. Both governmental and

business-type activities have accrued absences at June 30, 2005.

Accrued compensated absences from

governmental activities are repaid through the General Fund. Business-type activities accrued compensated absences
are repaid through the Utility Fund and Sanitation Fund.

D. Changes in Long-Term Liabilities - Long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2005 was as follows:

Governmental activities:
Capital leases
Notes payable
Compensated absences
Governmential activities
long-term liabilities

Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year
$ 4,700,991 $ 150,586 $( 715,092) $ 4,136,485 §$ 690,503
3,550,000 ( 105,000) 3,445,000 125,000
306,466 392,357 ( 361,121) 337.702 337.702
3 8557457 $ 542,043 $( 1181213) § 7919187 § 1.153.205
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Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year
Business-type activities:
Bonds payable:
Revenue bonds $ 43,185,000 $( 4,060,000) $ 39,125,000 $ 4,180,000
Add, unamortized premium 809.408 ( 96,036) 713,372
Total bonds 43,994,408 §$ 0 ( 4,156,036) 39,838,372 4,180,000
Capital leases 2,703,682 ( 467,920) 2,235,762 304,028
Notes payable 2,664,790 ¢ 111,700) 2,553,090 115,725
Compensated absences 158.848 285587 269.248) 175187 169,633
Business-type activities
long-term liabilities $ 409521728 § 285,587 ${ 5.0049004) $§ 44802411 $§ 4769386

The government-wide statement of net assets includes $4,180,000 of the long-term liabilities due within one year for
business-type activities in liabilities "payable from restricted assets.” The remaining amount of $589,386 is displayed as
"noncurrent liabilities, due within one year” on that same statement.

INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES AND TRANSFERS

The composition of interfund balances as of June 30, 2005 is as follows:

Due to / from other funds:

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount
Utility Nonmajor Governmental Funds $ 597,644
Internal Service Funds Nonmajor Governmental Funds 100,000

$ 697.644

All due toffrom balances were made during the year to supplement operations. All due to/from balances are expecied to
be repaid within one year.

Interfund transfers were made during the year to supplement operations. These transfers were as follows:

Transfers in

Nonmajor Sanitation Internal
General Fund _Govermmental Utility Fund Fund Service Total
Transfers out:

General Fund $ 420,948 $ 7,748 $ 28,943 $ 457,639
Nonmajor

governmental 660,606 $ 216,836 877,442
Utility Fund $ 7,250,777 896,645 82,593 8,230,015
Sanitation Fund 4,763 60,800 58,300 123.863

$ 7255540 § 1378393 $ 726.654 $ 299429 $ 28943 §  9.688.959
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8. RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
At June 30, 2005, reserved net assets for governmental funds consisted of the following:

Governmental Fund Types

Special
General Revenue
Reserved for perpetual care $ 504,840
Reserved for long-term receivables $ 3810.657
Total reserved net assets 3 504,840 § 3.810.657

9. RISK MANAGEMENT AND SELF-INSURANCE

The City is exposed to various risks of losses related to torts; thefis of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and
omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. To manage and provide for these risks, the City has established
a Group Insurance Fund and a Property and Casualty Insurance Fund which are reported as internal service funds. These
funds account for the risk financing activities of the City and do not constitute a transfer of risk from the City.

Charges to other funds for these benefits are based upon an estimate of actual claims, administrative costs and stop-loss
insurance premiums. Such charges are reported as revenue in the internal service funds and expenditures/expenses in
the paying fund. An estimate of unpaid claims has been accrued as of June 30, 2005.

The City records an estimated liability for employee medical claims, workers' compensation, torts and other claims against
the City. Claims liabilities are based on estimates of the ultimate cost of reported claims (including future claim adjustment
expenses) and an estimate for claims incurred but not reported based on historical experience.

A. Group Insurance Fund - The purpose of this Fund is to pay the medical claims of City employees and their covered
dependents and to minimize the total cost of medical insurance to the City. Under this plan, the City is self-insured
for claims aggregating up to $3,947,174 for the year ended June 30, 2005. Claims exceeding this amount are covered
by a private insurance carrier.

B. Property and Casualty Insurance Fund - The purpose of this Fund is to pay worker's compensation, general,
automobile and personal liability claims. This program is administered by a third party, which provides claims review
and processing. Under this plan, the City is self-insured for claims aggregating up to $500,000 for general insurance
liability and $900,000 for worker compensation liability for the plan year ended June 30, 2005. Claims exceeding this
amount are covered by a private insurance carrier.

The following represents changes in these liabilities for the last two fiscal years:

Group Property

_Insurance  _and Casualty
Liability balance, June 30, 2003 $ 694,318 $ 600,000
Claims and changes in estimate 3,234,324 987,000
Claims payments (__3.403.642) { 987.,000)
Liability balance, June 30, 2004 525,000 600,000
Claims and changes in estimate 3,705,949 527,949
Claims payments (_3.705949) ( 527.949)
Liability balance, June 30, 2005 $ 525000 § 600,000
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C. Changes in Coverage and Claims Paid - Neither the Group Insurance Fund nor the Property and Casualty Fund had

significant decreases in coverage from the prior year. Also, neither fund paid claims that exceeded its insurance
coverage for the past three years.

10. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

The City of LaGrange Retirement Plan, a defined benefit pension plan, is affiliated with the Georgia Municipal Employees

Benefit System ("System™), an agent multiple-employer public employee retirement system administered by the Georgia
Municipal Association.

All full-time City employees with one year service and all City officials are eligible to participate in the System. Benefits
fully vest after ten years of service. Annual retirement benefits are based on 1% of covered compensation plus 1.75%
of average earnings in excess of covered compensation multiplied by the number of years of credited service. Normal
retirement age is 65 with 5 years of service and early retirement age is 55 with 10 years of credited service. The System
also provides death and disability benefits. These benefit provisions and all other requirements are established by state
statute and city ordinance.

The City's employees participation is noncontributory. However, the City is subject to the minimum funding standards of
the Public Retirement Systems Standard Law. Policy set by the City for contributing the annual pension expense exceeds
the minimum requirements.

The Georgia Municipal Association issues a publicly available annual report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information for the Georgia Municipal Employees Benefit System Retirement Trust. That report may be

obtained by writing to Georgia Municipal Association, 201 Pryor Street, SW, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 or by calling 404/688-
0472.

Total pension expense amounted to approximately $642,135 for the year ended June 30, 2005. The participant data and
the asset values used in the actuarial valuation are as of January 1, 2005.

A. The significant actuarial assumptions used to compute the actuarial accrued liability and the annual recommended
contribution of the plan meet the Actuarial Standard of Practice No. 4, Measuring Pension Obligations, establishing
generally accepted actuarial principles and practices.

The significant actuarial assumptions used in the current valuation are:

- rate of return on investment 8.0% per year
- projected salary increases for...
- inflation 5.0% per year
-- merit or seniority 0.5% per year
- post retirement benefit increases not applicable

B. The funding policy and annual contributions for the plan is to contribute an amount equal to the recommended
contribution in each year. The recommended confribution meets the guidelines for calculating an annual required
contribution set forth in Paragraphs 9-10 of Statement No. 27. These contributions are determined under the projected
unit credit actuarial cost method and the asset valuation method for developing the actuarial value of assets. The
period, and related method, for amortizing the initial unfunded actuarial accrued liability is 30 years from 1982 and
current changes in the unfunded actuarial accrued liability over 15 years for actuarial gains and losses, 20 years for
plan provisions and 30 years for actuarial assumptions and cost methods as a level dollar amount. These amortization
periods, if applicable, are closed for this plan year.
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. The funded status is shown in the tables below. These tables set forth required supplementary information to be

disclosed in the schedule of funding progress. The items presented are based on the January 1, 2005 actuarial
valuation.

- actuarial value of assets $ 18,403,591
- actuarial accrued liability $ 18,465,904
- funded ratio 99.7%
- total unfunded actuarial liability (funding excess) $ 62,313
- annual covered payroll $ 12,549,560
- ratio of unfunded (excess) to annual covered payroll 5%

. The effect of plan changes on the actuarial accrued liability of any current-year changes in actuarial assumptions or
benefit provisions is:

The plan provisions valued and the actuarial assumptions are the same as those used in the preceding valuation.

. The effect of plan changes on recommended contributions of any current-year changes in actuarial assumptions,
benefit provisions or actuarial funding method is:

The plan provisions valued and the actuarial assumptions and cost methods are the same as those
used to determine the contribution requirement for the preceding year.

. The method used to determine the actuarial value of assets is to roll forward prior year's actuarial value with
contributions, disbursements, and expected return on investments.

. Current plan membership includes the following categories of participants as of January 1, 2005;

retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits 129

- terminated employees entitled to benefits but not yet receiving them 97
- current active employees...
-- vested 162
-- nonvested 191
- total membership in the plan 579

. The actuarially determined estimated minimum annual contribution as of January 1, 2005 is $55,543. This consists
of:

% of Current
Year Covered

Payroll

Normal cost 3 610,004 4.86%
Amortization of unfunded actuarial accrued liability 8,599 .06%
interest 23,532 .19%
Total estimated minimum annual contribution $ 642.135 5.12%

The actual contribution was $642,135.
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Historical trend information is shown in the table below:

TREND INFORMATION

Annual Percentage Net
Fiscal Year Pension of APC Pension
Ending Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation
06/30/05 $ 642,135 100% $ 0
06/30/04 $ 591,571 100% $ 0
06/30/03 $ 508,605 100% $ 0

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN

The City has a defined contribution plan which is administered by Nationwide Retirement Services. The plan is a
combined 457 plan and 401A plan. The City matches employee contributions on a 1:2 ratio up to a maximum of $667
per year. During the year ended June 30, 2005, the City coniributed $99,949 and employees confributed $374,855.
Plan provisions are established or amended by a resolution of the City Council.

SEGMENT INFORMATION FOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

The following Enterprise Funds have been created to provide various services to the general public:

A. Utility Fund - Established to account for the operation of the City's water, sewer, electrical, gas and fiber optics
services.

B. Sanitation Fund - Established to account for the operation of the City's waste disposal activities.
The Utility Fund includes water and sewer system operations, of which the revenues are pledged against revenue
bonds. The following segment information presented is a summary of activities for water and sewer operations for

the year ended June 30, 2005.

Segment information for the Sanitation Fund for the year ended June 30, 2005 is not presented below since it is
presented in the basic financial statements.

Condensed Statement of Net Assets

Assets:
Current assets $ 6,093,660
Capital assets 72,364,375
Total assets 78,458,035
Liabilities:
Current liabilities 812,269
Current liabilities payable from restricted assets 3,802,475
Noncurrent liabilities 26,165,126
Total liabilities 30.779.870
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 42,396,774
Unrestricted 5,281,391
Total net assets § 47678,165
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Condensed Statement of Revenues. Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets

Water and sewer charges $ 12,301,893
Depreciation expense ( 2,455,714)
Other operating expenses { 7.476.905)
Operating income 2,369,274
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Investment earnings 92,093
(Loss) on sale of fixed assets ( 4,875)
Interest expense ( 1.206.110)
Nonoperating revenues (expenses) { 1,118.892)
Transfers in 9,454,098
Transfers out { 10,561,471)
Change in net assets 143,009
Beginning net assets 47 535,156
Ending net assets $ 47678.165

Condensed Statement of Cash Flows

Net cash provided (used) by:

Operating activities $ 2,369,274

Noncapital financing activities ( 1,107,373)

Capital and related financing activities ( 1,210,985)

" Investing activities 92,093
Net increase (decrease) - 143,009 -

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 2,756,963

‘Ending cash and cash equivalents $ 2,899,972

13. COMMITMENT AND CONTINGENCIES

A. Aagreements with Municipal Electric Authority of Georgia - During 1976, the City, along with 45 other cities and one
county, all political subdivisions of the State of Georgia, entered into a Power Sales Contract with the Municipal Electric
Authority of Georgia, a public corporation and instrumentality of the State of Georgia.

Under the terms of the agreement, the Authority agrees to provide, and the cities are obligated to purchase, all of the
cities' bulk power supply requirements for a period not to exceed 50 years. The cities have agreed to purchase all their
future power and energy requirements in excess of that received by the cities through the Southeastern Power
Administration at prices intended to cover the operating costs of the systems and to retire any debt incurred by the
Authority. In the event that revenues are insufficient to cover all costs and retire the outstanding debt, each city has
guaranteed a portion of the unpaid debt based on their individual entitlement shares of the output and services of
generating units acquired or constructed by the Authority. In addition, in the event of discontinued service to a
participant in default, the City would be obligated to purchase additional power subject to contractual limitations.

At June 30, 2005, the outstanding debt of the Authority was approximately $3.7 billion. The City's guarantee various
by individual projects undertaken by the Authority and totals approximately $170 million at June 30, 2005.
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On April 1, 1999, the City approved a resolution adopting the provisions of the Municipal Competitive Trust (the
"Trust"), which was created by MEAG for the mutual benefit of MEAG and its wholesale customers which have elected
to become beneficiaries. the Trust was established to provide MEAG and the trust's beneficiaries a means to mitigate
the expected differential between market rates for power and the costs of power generated by MEAG facilities, after
deregulation of the electric industry.

The Trust created two types of funds, which are held by MEAG in the name of the City. the first type represents
amounts that are available to the City for withdrawal without restriction. The second type represents amounts that are
available to the City in the form of a loan or as an off-set to billings from MEAG for power usage if certain criteria
related to the difference between the cost of power generated by MEAG facilities and the market rates for power are
met.

At June 30, 2005, $28,059,784 has been placed into the Trust for the benefit of the City, of which $2,887,691 is
available without restriction and $25,172,093 is subject fo restrictions. Due to the restricted nature of the $25,172,093,
the amount is reported as unearned revenue at June 30, 2005.

B. Guarantee of Communication System Debt - The City has guaranteed the payment of debt totaling $6,875,000 at June
30, 2005 relating to a privately owned communications system, a portion of which is utilized by the City for
communication activities.

C. Intergovernmental Contract - The City has entered into a contract dated April 1, 2005, with the Downtown LaGrange
Development Authority obligating the City to pay to the Authority amounts sufficient to enable the Authority to pay the
principal and interest on the Authority's Series 2005 Revenue Bonds. As of June 30, 2005, no payments related to
this contract had been made. The total debt guarantee at June 30, 2005, is approximately $5,778,547.

14. JOINT VENTURES

The City has joined with Troup County, Georgia and other municipalities to create the Troup County Airport Authority for
the purpose of operating the LaGrange-Callaway Airport. The City appoints four of the twelve members serving on the
Authority. The operating capital budgets are funded by user fees, government grants, and appropriations from the
participant governments which vary each year based on the Authority's request. The Authority has final authority for all
budgeting and financial management. The City's interest is limited to certain City owned capital assets used by the
Authority. These capital assets are included in the capital assets of the City's governmental activities.

Complete financial statements for the Troup County Airport Authority can be obtained from the Authority's administrative
office at 101 Airport Parkway, LaGrange, Georgia 30240.

Under Georgia Law, the City, the City, in conjunction with other cities and counties in the five county west Georgia area,
is a member of the Chattahoochee-Flint Regional Development Center (the "RDC") and is required to pay annual dues
thereto. During the year ended June 30, 2005, the City paid $26,603 in dues.

Membership in an RDC is required by the Official Code of Georgia Annotated (OCGA) Section 50-8-34 which provides
for the organizational structure of the RDC in Georgia. The RDC Board membership includes the chief elected official of
each county and municipality in the area. OCGA 50-8-39.1 provides that the member governments are liable for any debts
or obligations of an RDC. Separate financial statements may be obtained from: Chattahochee-Flint Regional Development
Center, P.O. Box 1600, Franklin, Georgia 30217.
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2005
(Continued)

HOTEL / MOTEL LODGING TAX

During the year ended June 30, 2005, the City levied a 5% lodging tax and received $308,113 for this tax. The Official
Code of Georgia Annotated 48-13-50 requires that all lodging taxes levied in excess of 3% be expended or obligated
contractually for the promotion of tourism, conventions or trade shows. The LaGrange-Troup County Chamber of

Commerce has certified that the $121,866 of lodging tax received from the City during the year ended June 30, 2005 was
used for the promotion of tourism.

RELATED ORGANIZATION

The City's council is responsible for appointing a majority of the board members of the City of LaGrange Housing Authority.
However, the City has no further accountability for the Authority.

LANDFILL CLOSURE AND POSTCLOSURE CARE COST

State and federal laws and regulations require the City's Sanitation Fund to place a cover on landfill sites when it stops
accepting waste, and to perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the sites for thirty years after closure.
Although closure and post-closure care costs will not be paid until after the date a landfill stops accepting waste, the
Sanitation Fund is required to accrue these closure and post-closure care costs over the landfill's operational period. The
$4,901,019 reported as the landfill closure and post-closure care liability at June 30, 2005 includes $1,878,388, which
represents the cumulative amount accrued to date, less amounts already paid, based on the use of one hundred percent
of the estimated capacity of the landfill which was closed during the fiscal year ended June 30, 1998. the liability is based
on the current costs of closure and post-closure care. Actual costs may be higher due to inflation, changes in technology,
or changes in regulations.

The remaining amount reported as landfill closure and post-closure cost of $3,022,631 relates to an additional landfill site,
which began accepting waste during the year ended June 30, 1999. This landfill site has an estimated closure and post-
closure cost of $9,845,785, which is based on the current cost necessary to perform all closure and post-closure care.
The City expects to close the landfill in 2017. As of June 30, 2005, 31% of this landfill's capacity had been utilized and
accordingly, a liability of $3,022,631 has been recognized. The City will recognize the remaining estimated closure and
post-closure care of $6,823,154 as the remaining capacity is used.

Liability balance, June 30, 2004 $ 4,364,775
Additions 536,244
Liability balance, June 30, 2005 3 4,901,019

RESTATEMENT OF NET ASSETS AND FUND BALANCES

Beginning net assets for governmental activities are restated for correction of errors made in prior years.

Net assets governmental activities per prior year financials $ 31,685,159
Plus, overstatement of expenses and liabilities in prior years 124 434
Restated beginning net assets for governmental assets on current year financials $ 31809593
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2005
(Continued)

Beginning general fund balances are restated for correction of errors made in prior years.

Ending fund balance for the general fund per prior year financials $ 1,489,672
Add, correction of errors 495,316
Restated beginning fund balance for the general fund $ 1,984 988

Beginning special revenue fund balance is restated for the correction of errors made in prior years.

Ending fund balance for the special revenue fund per prior year financials 3 3,530,259
Add, correction of errors 2,752
Restated beginning fund balance for the special revenue fund b 3,633,011

EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS

The General Fund reported a material budget violation when expenditures of the City exceeded budgeted appropriations
in some of the functions, as shown below. These over-expenditures were funded by available fund balances. In future
years, the City will analyze the budget periodically for deficiencies. All deficiencies will be investigated and budget
amendments will be adopted when appropriate.

Variance with

Final Budget
Final Budget Actual Positive
Function Amount Amount (Negative)
General government $ 1,464,402 3 1,465,959 $( 1,557)
Public safety 9,917,844 10,614,052 ({ 696,208)
Public service 1,861,625 2,319,593 ( 457,968)
Community development 1,244,583 1,274,598 ( 30,015)
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND
Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Qriginal Final Amount (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes:
Sales $ 4,000,000 $ 4,000,000 $ 4,012,504 § 12,504
Franchise 1,028,000 1,028,000 912,312 ( 115,688)
insurance premium 1,150,000 1,150,000 1,210,250 60,250
Alcoholic beverage 645,500 645,500 656,983 11,483
Other 680,000 680,000 772,969 92,969
Licenses and permits 269,500 269,500 239,338 ( 30,162)
Intergovernmental 75,000 149,744 94,741 ( 55,003)
Fines, forfeitures and penalties 1,113,500 1,113,500 1,272,171 158,671
Charges for services 279,000 279,000 267,242 ( 11,758)
Investment income 17,400 17,400 59,243 41,843
Miscellaneous 383,500 383.500 398.811 15,311
Total revenues 9.641.400 9,716,144 9.896,564 180,420
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Administrative 616,100 619,731 596,164 23,567
Finance 597,100 600,933 616,151 ( 15,218)
Purchasing 54,400 55,005 55,198 ( 193)
Garage ( 100,400) ( 98,383) ( 189,556) 91,173
Human resources 137,600 139,416 133,863 5,553
General government 38,000 38,000 38,000
City hall 109.700 109,700 216,139 ( 106.439)
Total general government 1,452,500 1,464,402 1,465,959 ( 1,557)
Public safety:
Court administration 197,600 199,012 229,384 ( 30,372)
Probation 155,600 157,012 154,815 2,197
Police 5,748,400 5,762,118 6,175,913 ( 413,795)
Community service 70,700 70,700 79,908 ( 9,208)
Traffic control 159,800 159,800 515,217 ( 355,417)
Fire services 3,336,500 3,414,002 3,291,819 122,183
Animal control 155,200 155,200 166,996 ( 11.796)
Total public safety 9.823.800 9.917.844 10.614.052 ( 696.208)
Public service:
Engineering and supervision 112,400 112,803 112,374 429
Streets 1,071,600 1,074,222 1,174,033 ( 99,811)
Street cleaning 63,700 63,700 62,186 1,514
Trash and refuse 610,900 810,900 971.000 ¢ 360,100)
Total public service 1,858,600 1.861,625 2319593 { 457.968)
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA ?

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND
Year Ended June 30, 2005 |

(Continued)
Variance with S-:
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive (
Original Final Amount (Negative) L
Culture and recreation:
Landscaping and cemetery maintenance $ 830500 $ 831509 $ 755436 § = 76.073
z
Community development: :
Community development 708,800 783,843 845,741 ( 61,898)
DAL marketing 150,000 150,000 112,563 37,437
Other community support 309,100 - 310,740 316,294 ( 5.554)
Total community development 1,167.900 1,244,583 1,274,598 ( 30.015)
Telecommunications and technology:
LGTV 221.602 116.714 104,888
Capital outlay:
General government 68,600 68,600 147,794 ( 79,194)
Public safety 684,300 695,904 64,336 631,568
Public service 315.000 315.000 319,853 ( 4.853)
Total capital outlay 1,067,900 1.079.504 531.983 547521 |
%
Total expenditures 16,201,200 16.621.069 17,078,335 ( 457 .266)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures (__6.559.800) ( 6,904925) ( 7.181.771) ( 276.846)
Other financing sources (uses): %
Transfers in 7,000,000 7,200,000 7,255,540 55,540 |
Transfers out ( 457,639) ( 457,639)
Sale of capital assets 20,183 20,183 i
Proceeds from capital leases 150.586 150,586 |
Total other financing sources (uses) 7.000.000 7.200.000 6.968.670 { 231,330)
Net change in fund balance 440,200 295,075 ( 213,101) ( 508,176)
Fund balance, beginning of year 1.984.988 1,984,988 1,984,988
Fund balance, end of year $ 2425188 $ 2280063 $ 1771887 $(_ 508,176) I
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN
Year Ended June 30, 2005

Actuarial Valuation Date

January 1. 2005 January 1, 2004 January 1,2003

Actuarial value of plan assets $ 18,403,591
Actuarial accrued liability 18,465,904
Total unfunded actuarial liability (or funding excess) 62,313
Actuarial value of plan assets as a percentage of the actuarial accrued

liability (funded ratio) 99.7%
Annual covered payroll 12,549,560
Ratio of the unfunded actuarial liability (or funding excess) to annual covered 5%

-49-

$ 17,542,262 $ 16,830,616
17,335,546 16,431,286
( 206,716) (  399,330)

101.2% 102.4%
$ 12,317,331 $ 11,900,408
( 1.7%) ( 3.4%)



LAGRANGE gem'gia

S M A R T O E



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Capital 'Proiects Fund - This fund accounts for the accumulation of resources and the subsequent disbursements of such
resources in obtaining or renovation major fixed assets (other than those financed by the Enterprise Funds).

Special Revenue Fund - This fund account is for activities carried out by the City under the terms of certain governmental
grants.

Debt Service Fund - This fund accounts for the accumulation of resources and the subsequent disbursement of cash
resources to pay principal and interest on long-term debt of the City (other than debt of Proprietary Fund Types).




Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables:
Notes
Intergovernmental
Other
Prepaid items
Restricted cash

Total assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Due to other funds
Customer deposits

Total liabilities
Fund balance:
Reserved for prepaid items
Reserved for long-term receivables
Unreserved

Total fund balance

Total liabilities and fund balance

CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2005

Total

Capital Nonmajor
Projects Special Debt Governmental

Fund Revenue Service Funds
$ 962,801 $ 235449 $ 1,762,864 $ 2,961,114
8 8
25,226 3,810,657 3,835,883
421,346 421,346
24,999 24,999
52,143 52,143
24,880 24,880
$ 1434253 $§ 4071105 § 1815015 $ 7,320,373
$ 105,479 § 578 3 106,057
1,537 1,537
97,644 600,000 697,644
22,911 22 911
203.123 625026 $ 0 828,149
52,143 52,143
3,810,657 3,810,657
1,231,130 ( 364,578) 1,762,872 2,629,424
1.231,130 3,446,079 1.815.015 6,492,224
$ 1434253 $ 4071105 § 1815015 $ 7.320,373
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Revenues:
Intergovernmental
Investment income (loss)
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
General government
Public service
Redevelopment and housing
Community development

Debt service:
Principal retirement
Interest

Capital outlay:
General government
Public service
Community development

Total expenditures
Excess of expenditures over revenues
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources
Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, beginning of year as restated

Fund balance, end of year

Year Ended June 30, 2005

Total

Capital Nonmajor
Projects Special Debt Governmental

Fund Revenue Service Funds
$ 2,097,397 § 96,347 $ 2,193,744
49,436 55,783 § 101,724 206,943
823,965 149,914 973,879
2.970,798 302.044 101,724 3,374 566
109,438 109,438
1,443,572 1,443,572
388,976 388,976
101,887 101,887
320,540 499,552 820,092
342,611 81,267 423,878
7,620 7,620
2,236,616 2,236,616
474 779 474,779
5.037.063 388,976 580,819 6,006,858
{__2,066.265) ( 86.932) ( 479,095) (__2.632,292)
685,000 693,393 1,378,393
{  138.274) { 739.168) ( 877.442)
546,726 0 { 45,775) 500,951
( 1,519,539) ( 86,932) ( 524,870) ( 2,131,341)
2.750.669 3,5633.011 2,339,885 8.623,565
$ 1231130 $ 3.446079 $ 1815015 $ 6492224
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

GOVERNMENTAL FUND STATEMENTS

General Fund - This fund accounts for resources it'raditionally associated with governments which are not required to be

accounted for in another fund.

Special Revenue Fund - This fund account for activities carried out by the City under the terms of certain governmental

grants.

Debt Service Fund - This fund accounts for the accumulation of resources and the subsequent disbursement of such

resources to pay principal and interest on long-term debt of the City (other than debt of Proprietary Fund Types).

Capital Projects Fund - This fund accounts for the accumulation of resources and the subsequent disbursements of such
resources in obtaining or renovating major fixed assets (other than those financed by the Enterprise Funds).



Cash and cash equivalents

Assets

Investments
Receivables:

Taxes
Other

Due from other funds
Inventory

Restricted cash and cash equivalents

Restricted investments

Total assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued vacation
Other accrued liabilities
Unearned revenue

Total liabilities

Fund balance:
Reserved for inventory

Reserved for perpetual care

Unreserved

Total fund balance

Total liabilities and fund balance

CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA

GENERAL FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
June 30, 2005 and 2004

-44-

2005 2004, Restated
$ 625,658 3 664,308
361,461
863,589 731,212
68,985
3,384 92,307
206,050 189,925
120,607 83,129
412,700 596.047
9 2,231,988 5 2.787.374
$ 273,175 $ 277,422
61,973 320,786

39,824

85,129 204178
460,101 802,386
206,050 189,925
592,675
1.565.837 1.202.388
1,771,887 1,984,988
$ 2,231,988 $ 2,787,374



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA

GENERAL FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

Revenues:

Taxes:

Sales

Franchise

Insurance premium

Alcoholic beverage

Other
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Investment income (loss)
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
General government
Public safety
Public service
Culture and recreation
Community development
Telecommunications and technology

Capital outlay:
General government
Public safety
Public service
Community development

Total expenditures

Excess of expenditures over revenues
Other financing sources (uses):
Sale of assets
Proceeds from capital lease
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources
Net change in fund balance
Fund balance, beginning of year, as restated

Fund balance, end of year

2005

$ 4,012,504
912,312
1,210,250
656,983
772,969
239,338
94,741
267,242
1,272,171
59,243
398,811
9,896,564

1,465,959
10,614,052
2,319,593
755,436
1,274,508
116,714

147,794
64,336
319,853

17,078,335

(_ 7181.771)

20,183
150,586
7,255,540

( 457.639)
6,968,670
( 213,101)
1.084.988

1,771,887
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2004, Restated

$ 3,937,371
004,855
1,116,748
630,756
765,802
251,611
66,333
251,220
1,016,273
29,110
485.940
9,546,019

915,241
10,225,019
1,902,134
819,841
1,285,915

59,846

282,276
294,448
144601
— 15920411

(__6.383,392)

19,518

525,419
6,750,000
(___510.489)

6.784.448
401,056
— 1583932

$ 1,984,988



Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables:
Notes
Other

Total assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Due to other funds
Customer deposits

Total liabilities
Fund balance:
Reserved for long-term receivables
Unreserved

Total fund balance

Total liabilities and fund balance

CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
June 30, 2005 and 2004
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2005

3 235,449

3,810,657

24,999

$ 4.071,105

$ 578
1,637
600,000

22911

625.026

3,810,657
( 364.578)

3.446.079

$ 4,071,105

2004, Restated

$ 177,926

3,880,395

29,906

$ 4,088,227

3 850
1,846
530,758

21,762

555216

3,880,395
( 347.384)

3.533.011

3 4.088.227




CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

Revenues:
Intergovernmental
Interest
Miscellaneous

Total revenues
Expenditures:
Current:
Redevelopment and housing
Administrative and management

Total expenditures

Excess of expenditures over revenues .

Other financing sources (uses):
Gain on sale of assets

Total other financing sources
Net change in fund balance
Fund balance, beginning of year, as restated

Fund balance, end of year
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2005
$ 96,347
55,783

149,914
302.044
388,976

__ 388976
( 86.932)
0

( 86,932)
3,533,011

$ 3446079

2004, Restated

$ 58,840
113,380
172.220
245,022

80.196
325,218

( 152,998)
45,000

—_ 45.000
( 107,998)
3,641,009

$ 3533011



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance with
Qriginal Final Final Budget
Budgeted Budgeted Positive
Amount Amount Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 96,347 § 96,347
Interest $ 1,000 $ 1,000 55,783 54,783
Miscellaneous 229,700 229,700 149,914 ( 79.786)
Total revenues 230,700 230,700 302,044 71,344
Expenditures:
Current:
Redevelopment and housing 293,170 291,826 388.976 { 97,150)
Total expenditures 293,170 291,826 388,976 ( 97.150)
Excess of expenditures over revenues { 62.470) 61.126) ( 86.932) ( 25.806)
Net change in fund balance ( 62,470) ( 61,126) ( 86,932) ( 25,806)
Fund balance, beginning of year, as restated 3.533.011 3,533,011 3.533.011
Fund balance, end of year $ 3470541 § 3471885 § 3446079 ¥ 25,806)
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Assets

Cash

Investments

Due from other funds
Prepaid items

Total assets

L iabilities and Fund Balance

Fund balance:
Reserved for prepaid items
Unreserved
Total fund balance

Tota] liabilities and fund balance

CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
DEBT SERVICE FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
June 30, 2005 and 2004
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2005 2004

3 1,762,864 $ 2,291,722
8

16
52.143 48,147
3 1,815,015 $ 2,339,885
$ 52,143 $ 48,147
1,762,872 2,291,738
1,815,015 2.339.885
) 1,815,015 3 2,339,885



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA

DEBT SERVICE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

Revenuss:
Interest

Total revenues
Expenditures:
Principal retirement
Interest
Other
Total expenditures
Excess of expenditures over revenues
Other financing sources:
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources
Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year
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2005
$ 101,724
101,724
499,552
81,267
__ 580818
( 479,095)
693,393
( 739.168)
( 45775)
( 524,870)
2.339.885
$  1.815015

2004

3 99,535
99,535

580,971

73,405

254

654,630

( 555,095)

558,992
558,992
3,897
2,335,988

$ 2.339.885

i
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE DEBT SERVICE FUND

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended June 30, 2005

Revenues:
Investment income

Total revenues
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges
Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Original and
Final Budgeted
Amounts

50.000

50,000

50,000
200

50,200

( 200)

( 200)
__ 2339885

2.339.685
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Actual

$ 101.724

101.724

499,552

81.267

580.819

( 479.095)

693,393
( 739.168)
( 45.775)

( 524,870)

2.339.885

3 1,815,015

Variance with
Final Budget
Positive

{Negative)

$ 51.724

51,724

( 449,552)
( 81.067)

( 530,619)
( 478.895)

693,393
( 739.168)
( 45.775)

( 524,670)

$(___ 524,670)



Assets

Cash
Restricted cash
Receivables:
Accounts
Notes
Intergovernmental
Prepaid items

Total assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Deposits
Due to other funds

Total liabilities
Fund balance:
Reserved for prepaid items
Reserved for capital outlay
Unreserved

Total fund balance

Total liabilities and fund balance

CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
June 30, 2005 and 2004
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2005

$ 962,801
24,880

25,226
421,346

1,434,253

$ 105,479
97.644

203,123

1,231,130
1.231.130

$ 1,434,253

2004

$ 2,587,370
30,043

181,347

5500

$ 2,813,260

$ 989
30,000

31602

62.591

5,500

27,799

— 2717370
2,750,669

2.813.260

{
|
|
i



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
Years ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

Revenues:
Intergovernmental
Interest
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
General government
Public service
Community development
Other

Debt service:
Principal retirement
Interest

Capital outlay:
General government
Public service
Community development

Total expenditures
Excess of expenditures over revenues
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Proceeds from capital lease
Total other financing sources
Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

2005

$ 2,097,397
49,436
823,965

2,970,798

109,438
1,443,572
101,887

320,540
342,611

7,620
2,236,616
474,779

5.037.063

(__2.066.265)

685,000
( 138,274)
546,726

(  1,519,539)
2.750.669

3 1,231,130
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2004

$ 110,366
31,669
1,045,894

1,187,929

706

294,420
299,366

920,392

1.514.884

( 326.955)

500,000

— 113660
- 613.660
286,705
2,463,964

$ 2750.669



LAGRANGE Buzrrggl:;

$ M A R T O E




SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Utility Fund - This fund accounts for the provision of utility services to the residents of the City and some residents of the
County. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including, but not limited to
administration, financing and related debt service and billing and collection.

Sanitation Fund - This fund accounts for the operation of the City's solid waste disposal activities.




CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA

UTILITY FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables:
Accounts
Other
Due from other funds
Prepaids
Inventory
Restricted assets:
Restricted investments
Restricted deposits
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Capital assets, being depreciated
Other assets
Total noncurrent assets
Total assets
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Unearned revenue
Notes payable - Current
Capital leases - Current
Liabilities payable from restricted assets:
Customer deposits
Accrued interest payable
Revenue bonds - Current
Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities:
Accrued compensated absences
Revenue bonds - Long-term
Notes payable - Long-term
Capital leases - Long-term
Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted

Total net assets

June 30, 2005 and 2004

2005

$ 10,471,330
3,367,429

7,744,903
583,801
597,644
138,440

1,696,769

25,172,093
456,626
— 50.220.035

9,659,081
91,637,915
221399
—101,518.395

— 151,747,430

4,414,185
17,161
25,172,093
74,566
168,966

1,208,481
158,315
3.635.000
34,848 767

135,747
30,921,617
1,622,588

1.011.323

— 33.591.275
68,440,042

68,117,646

15.189.742
83.307.388

-54-

2004

$ 17,702,557
1,120,201

8,181,662
100,566
407,495

1,659,384

25,172,093
200,176
54.544.134

5,334,913
91,279,663
389.736
97.004.312

151,548,446

3,754,087
298,726
24,598,234
60,588
404,979

1,124,733

—3.260.000
—33.501.347

34,936,688
1,608,052
855,154

— 37,399,894

70,991,241

55,399,115
—25.158.000

80,557,205




CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA

UTILITY FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

Operating revenues:
Water and sewer system
Gas system
Electric system
Telecommunications
Other sales
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Water and sewer system
Gas system
Electric system
Telecommunications
Administrative services
Depreciation and amortization

Total operating expenses

Operating income

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Grant revenues
Gain {loss) on sale of assets
Investment income
Other revenue
Interest expense
Other expense
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Net income before transfers

Transfers in
Transfers out

Change in net assets
Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

2005

$ 12,263,660
18,693,896
35,625,529

1,367,384
136.815
68,087,284

6,770,892
16,166,247
20,669,161

874,956
1,850,853

_3.265188

58,507,297
9.489.987
1,402,765

454,820
397,805

(  1,491,833)

763557
10,253,544

726,654
8.230,015)

2,750,183
80,557,205

$ 83307388

-55-

2004

$ 12,383,971
17,129,787
34,569,540

1,869,537

65,952.835

6,132,332
12,882,062
28,706,601

1,521,947

1,295,212

3.123.000

— 53,661,154

12.291.681

5,805
292,447
103,832

(  1,186,633)

( 44,457)

{ 829.006)

11,462,675

(__ 7.342.106)
4,120,569
76.436.636

§ 80557.005



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
UTILITY FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

2005
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers and users $ 67,934,407
Cash paid to employees ( 3,991,374)
Cash paid to suppliers (__50,428.421)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 13,514,612
Cash flow from noncapital financing activities:
Grant income 1,402,765
Transfers in 726,654
Transfers out ( 8,230.015)
Net cash provided (used) in noncapital financing activities ( 6,100,596)
Cash flows from capital and related financial activities:
Proceeds from revenue bonds, net
Proceeds from leases
Principal payments on revenue bonds ( 3,640,071)
Gain on sale of assets 719,281
Acquisition of capital assets ( 8,043,732)
Capital lease payments ( 169,844)
Payments on notes payable ( 71,486)
Interest expense ( 1,333,518)
Net cash provided (used) in capital and related financing activities (_ 12,539,370)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Sale (Purchase) of investments ( 2,247,228)
Investment income 397,805
Net cash provided (used) in investing activities ( 1,849.423)
Net increase in cash ( 6,974,777)
Cash, beginning of year, as restated 17,902,733
Cash, end of year $ 10,927,956
Report on the balance sheet as:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,471,330
Restricted cash 456,626
Total $ 10,927,956
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2004
$ 65,952,060
( 3,790,656)
(___49.146.868)
13,014,536

(__ 7.342.1086)
(__7.342.106)
8,000,000
628,668

(  3,065,000)
5,805

( 7,944,280)
500,470)

( 149,606)
1.186.633)
(__4.211,516)
5,248,696
292,447
5541,143
7,002,057
10,900,676

$  17.902.733
$ 17,702,557
200,176

$ 17902733




CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
UTILITY FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004
(Continued)

2005 2004

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating income $ 9,489,087 $ 12,291,680
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation & amortization 3,265,188 3,123,000
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable ( 46,476) ( 576,626)
Inventory ( 37,385) ( 265,806)
Other assets ( 138,440) ( 328,676)
Accounts payable 660,098 ( 551,159)
Accrued vacation 135,747 26,326
Due from other funds ( 190,149) ( 479,019)
Unearned revenue 573,859 31,692
Customer deposits 83,748 84,021
Other revenue, net ( 340,897)

Other accrued expenses ( 281.565)
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 13514.612 $ 13,014,536

Supplemental schedule of noncash investing and financing activities:

Equipment acquired through assumption of capital lease obligation $ 628,668
Total § 628,668

-57-



Operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Electricity and natural gas purchase
Administrative services
Depreciation
Other operating

Operating income

CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA

UTILITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING INCOME

Year Ended June 30, 2005

Electric
System

Gas
System

Water and Sewer
System

Telecom-
munications Total

$ 35716.067 $ 18,701,940 $ 12,301,893 $

1.367.384 $ 68,087,284

27,842,496 14,733,366 42,575,862
602,347 602,347 556,759 89,400 1,850,853
315,099 236,249 2,455,714 258,126 3,265,188

1.708.316 1,401,976 6.920,146 874.956 10.905,394

30,468,258 16,973,938 9.932.619 1,222,482 58,697,297

$ 5247809 $§ 1728002 $ 2369274 $

-58-

144,902 § 9489987
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Water and sewer system:
Water sales
Sewer service charges
Fire services
Connection fees
Miscellaneous

Gas system:
Gas sales
Miscellaneous

Electric system:
Electricity sales
Street and security lights
Miscellaneous

Telecommunications:
Internet services
Other telecommunications services

Total operating revenues

CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA

UTILITY FUND

-60-

COMPARATIVE SCHEDULES OF REVENUES
Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

2005

$ 7,085,377
4,856,796
58,469

263,020

38,231
12,301.893

18,693,896
8.044
18.701.940

35,009,260
616,269
90.538
35,716,067

929,990
437,394
1.367.384

68,087 284

2004

3 6,651,645
4,662,541
87,573

822,795
159.418
12,383,972

17,114,047

15.740

— 17.129.787

33,809,297
661,908

98,334
—34.569.539

1,410,834
458,703
1,869,537

65,952,835
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
SANITATION FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS

Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables:
Accounts receivable
Due from other funds
Inventory
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Capital assets, being depreciated
Total noncurrent assets

Total assets
Liabilities

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Notes payable, current
Capital leases, current

Liabilities payable from restricted assets:

Customer deposits

Accrued interest payable

Revenue bonds, current
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Accrued compensated absences
Revenue bonds, long-term
Notes payable, long-term
Capital leases, long-term
Landfill postclosure liability
Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Net Assets

June 30, 2005 and 2004

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Unrestricted

Total net assets

-61-

2005

$ 5,340,539

75,359

— 2028

5.417.926

1,437,733
12.243.628
13,681,361

19,099,287

65,369
4,269
41,159
135,062

1,780
20,783
545,000
813,422

39,440
4,736,755
914,777
920,411
4,901,019
11,512,402

12,325,824

6,367,414
406.049

$ 6,773,463

2004

$ 3,513,589

54,921

7,254

3.575.764

14.679,501
— 14,679,501

18,255,265

16,143
4,436,402
10,899
419,881
1,719

505,000
5,390,044

5,292,720
985,250
933,669

7.211.639

_12.601.683

7,037,082
1,383.500)

$ 5653582



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
SANITATION FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

Operating revenues:
Sanitation
Other sales
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Sanitation
Depreciation
Total operating expenses
Operating income
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Investment income
Gain (loss) on sale of assets
Interest expense
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Income before transfers
Sale of assets
Transfers in
Transfers out
Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

-62-

2005

$ 6,826,436

117147

6.943.583

4,785,739
570877
5.356,616

_ 1,586,967
103,023

( 428,473)

( 317.202)
642,652)

944,315

209,429

( 123.863)
1,119,881
5,653,582

8 6773463

2004

$ 6,175,773
— 108670
6,284,443

4,039,068
— 690,219
4729287

1.655,156

10,828
( 1,830)
( 350,652)
( 341,654)

1,213,502

33,711
15,382

1,262,595

4,390,987

5.663.682



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
SANITATION FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash-received from customers and users
Cash paid to employees
Cash paid to suppliers
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Transfers in
Transfers out
Net cash provided (used) in noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Gain (loss) on sale of assets
Capital lease proceeds
Capital lease payments
Principal payments on revenue bonds
Note payable proceeds
Payments on notes payable
Acquisition of capital assets
Interest expenses

Net cash provided (used) in capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment income
Net cash provided (used) in investing activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash
Cash, beginning of year

Cash, end of year

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating income
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Inventory
Accounts payable
Due from other fund
Other accrued expenses
Other nonoperating revenue, net
Customer deposits

Net cash provided by operating activities

Supplemental schedule of noncash investing and financing activities:

Equipment acquired through assumption of capital lease obligation

-63-

2005
$ 6,928,371
( 929,850)
(__ 3.208.276)
2.700.245
209,429

( 123,863)
175566
( 1,210)
( 298,077)
( 515,065)
( 40,213)
206.419)
(___1.151.884)
—103.023
103.023
1,826,950
3,513,589

$ 5340539
$ 1,586,967
570,877

( 75,359)
5,226
49,226
54,921
508,326

61

$ 2700245

2004

$ 5,838,495
( 883,064)
(___3.170,054)

1,785,377

15,382

— 15382

33,711

433,357
( 507,759)
( 495,000)

840,126
( 9,908)
( 1,260,488)
( 340,744)
(___1.306.705)

10.828

10828

504,882
3.008.707
3 3,513,589

$ 1,555,156

690,219
109

( 904,364)
16,603

429,546

( 1,830)
( 61)

$ 1,785,378

3 433,357
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Group Insurance Fund - To account for the City's partial self-insurance of employees' medical claims.

Property and Casualty Insurance Fund - To account for the City's partial self-insurance of workers' compensation and liability
claims.



Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables-other
Due from other funds
Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Claims payable
Due to other funds

Total liabilities

Net assets:
Unrestricted

Total net assets

CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

June 30, 2005

Property
Group Insurance and Casualty
Fund Fund

$ 162,232 $ 2,324,193
467,773
8,346 101,990
e — —100.000
170.578 2.993.954
25,761 35,444
525,000 600,000
550.761 635,444
( 380.183) 2,358,510
$( 380.183) 2,358,510

-64-

Total

$ 2,486,423
467,773
110,336
100,000

3,164,532

61,205
1,125,000

— 1.186.205

1978327

$§ 1978327



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

Operating revenues:
Charges for services

Operating expenses:
Administrative services
Risk management
Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)
Nonoperating revenues:
Investment income
Total nonoperating revenues
Transfers in
Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

Year Ended June 30, 2005

Group Insurance
Fund

$ 3983556

134,008
4,141,282
4,275,290

( 291.734)

4.059

4,059

28.943
( 258,732)
( 121,451)
$(___380.183)

-65-

Property
and Casualty

Fund Total
$ 996,970 % 4,980,526
14,922 148,930
1,162,317 5,303,599
1,177,239 5,452,529
( 180.,269) ( 472.003)
___ 70335 74304
70335 74304
28,943
( 109,934) ( 368,666)
2.468.444 2,346,993
$ 2,358,510 1,978,327



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended June 30, 2005

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers and users
Cash paid to suppliers

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities:
Transfers in

Net cash used in non-capital financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from maturities of investments
Investment income

Net (decrease) increase in cash
Cash, beginning of year
Cash, end of year

Report on the balance sheet as:
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating (loss) income
Adjustments to reconcile operating (loss) income to
net cash (used in) provided by operating activities:
Decrease (Increase) in interfund accounts
Increase in accounis payable

Net cash (used in) provided by operating
activities

Property
Group Insurance and Casualty
Fund Fund

$ 3,985,468 $ 902,679
( 4,249,529) { 1.141,795)
{ 264,061) ( 239,116)

28,943

—...28943 0
540,107

4,059 70,335

4,059 610.442

( 231,059) 371,326
393.291 1.952.865
162,232 2,324,191

$ 162,232 $ 2,324,191
$( 291,734) ¥ 180,269)
1,912 ( 94,291)

25,761 35444
$( 264.061) $( 239.116)

-66-

Total

$ 4,888,147
( 5.391,324)
( 503.177)
28943

28943
540,107

74,394

614,501
140,267
2.346,156

$ 2.486.423
$ 2.486.423
$( 472,003)
{ 92,379)

61,205

$(___ 503.177)

|
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
GROUP INSURANCE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS

June 30, 2005 and 2004

2004

2005
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 162,232 $ 393,291
Due from other funds 1,912
Receivables-other 8.346 8,346
Total assets 170.578 403,549
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 25,761
Claims payable 525,000 525.000
Total current liabilities 550,761 525.000
Net assets:
Unrestricted 5 380.183) ( 121.451)

-67-



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
GROUP INSURANCE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

Operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Medical claims
Reinsurance premium
Administrative services
Other premiums
Risk management
Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)
Nonoperating revenues:
Investment income
Total nonoperating revenues
Transfers in
Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004
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2005
$ 3083556
134,008
4,141,282
4,275,290

( 201.734)
4,059

4,059

28.943

( 258,732)
( 121.451)
$(___380.183)

2004
$ 3319545
143,183
3.664.472
3,807.655

( 488.110)
7.107

7.107

28,221

( 452,782)
331,331
$(___121.451)

i
i
{
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
GROUP INSURANCE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers and users
Cash paid to suppliers
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities:
Transfers in

Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment income
Net cash provided {used) in investing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash, beginning of year

Cash, end of year

Report on the balance sheet as:
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating loss

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash used for operating activities:

Increase in interfund accounts
Decrease in claims payable
Increase in accounts payable

Net cash used in operating activities

-60-

2005
$ 3,985,468
(_ 42495729)
( 264,061)

28,943

4,059
4,059
( 231,059)
393,291
$ 162,232
$ 162,232
$(  291,734)
1,912
25,761
$(___ 264,061)

2004
$ 2,980,909
( 3.665.249)
( 684,340)

— 28221

7107

7107

( 649,012)
1,042,303
393,291
393,291

$(  488,110)

( 26,912)

( 169,318)

684.340)



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
PROPERTY AND CASUALTY FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS
June 30, 2005 and 2004

2005 2004
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,324,191 $ 1,952,865
Investments 467,773 1,007,880
Due from other funds 100,000 5,709
Receivables-other 101.990 101,990
Total assets 2,993,954 3,068,444
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 35,444
Claims payable 600.000 600,000
Total liabilities 635.444 600.000
Net assets:
Unrestricted 3 2.358.510 2.468,444

-70-



i

CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
PROPERTY AND CASUALTY FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

Operating revenues:
Charges for services

Operating expenses:
Administrative services
Risk management
Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)
Nonoperating revenues:
Investment income
Total nonoperating revenues
Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

71-

2005
$ 996,970
14,922
1,162,317
1,177.239

( 180.269)
70.335

70.335

( 109,934)
2.468.444

$ 2358510

2004

$ 1021217
21,980
1,214,670
1,236,650

( 215.433)
33552
33,552

( 181,881)
2,650,325

$ 2468444



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
PROPERTY AND CASUALTY FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers and users
Cash paid to suppliers
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from maturities of investmentis
Investment income

Net cash provided (used) in investing activities
Net increase in cash

Cash, beginning of year

Cash, end of year

Report on the balance sheet as:

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating income
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by
operating activities:
{Increase) in interfund accounts
Increase in accounts payable

Net cash provided by operating activities

2005
$ 902,679
1.141,795)
( 239.116)
540,107
70.335
610,442
371,326
1.952,865
$ 2324191
$ 2324191
$(  180,269)
( 94,291)
35,444
$ 239.116)

2004

$ 993,528
(__ 1.214.670)
( 221.142)
481,081

33,552

514,633

293,491
1,659,374

$ 1952865
$  1.952.865
$(  215433)
( 5,709)
$(___ 221.142)



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA

COMPARATIVE SCHEDULES OF CAPITAL ASSETS BY SOURCE

June 30, 2005 and 2004

Governmental fund capital assets:
Land
Buildings and improvements
Machinery and equipment
Vehicles
Infrastructure
Construction in progress

Total governmental fund capital assets

Investment in governmental fund capital assets by source:

General fund revenues
General obligation bonds
Capital projects fund
Special revenues fund
Daonations

Total governmental fund capital assets

2005

$ 5,960,617
9,128,789
5,270,616
2,149,246

14,714,382
1.990.349

$ 39213999

$ 7,343,570
3,000,000
22,753,137
2,614,227
3,503,065

$ 39,213,999

NOTE: This schedule presents only the capital assets balances related to governmental funds.
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2004, Restated

$ 5,490,274
9,958,134
5,131,394
2,163,001

14,211,894

56,930

$ 37.011.717

$ 7,701,738
3,000,000
20,192,687
2,614,227

— 3.503.065

$ 37011.717
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Function and Activity

General government
Public safety

Public service

Culture and recreation
Community development

Total governmental funds
capital assets

CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY*
Year Ended June 30, 2005

Balance
July 1,2004

$

14,275,241
5,439,619
7,069,337
4,807,343

5420177

$

37,011,717

Additions
$ 629,893
64,337

1,936,701

620.067

$§ 3250998

Deletions

$

561,178
188,004
8,802
23,053

267,679

8

1,048,716

Balance
June 30, 2005

$ 14,343,956
5,315,952
8,997,236
4,784,290

5,772,565

§ 30.213,000

Note: Beginning balances agree to the prior year in total; however, certain amounts have been reclassified by management
for financial statement presentation in the current year.

*This schedule presents only the capital asset balance related to governmenta! funds.
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ADDITIONAL DATA

The following data is required by either state statue, specific grant audit requirements, or auditing standards:

Community Home Investment Program Grant - Disclosure required by specific grants audit requirements.



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
SOURCE AND APPLICATION OF FUNDS STATUS REPORT
COMMUNITY HOME INVESTMENT PROGRAM GRANT
Year Ended June 30, 2005

CHIP 04m-x-141-2-2913:

Total grant

Less, total program funds drawn down by recipient for the year ended:
June 30, 2005

Program funds available for future draw down

Total program funds drawn down by recipient for the year ended June 30, 2005
Add, program income applicable to the year ended June 30, 2005

Total program funds drawn by recipient and program income for the year ended
June 30, 2005

-76-

$ 300,000
( 96.347)
$ 203,653
$ 96,347

0
$ 96.347

T




Activity

CHIP 04m-x-141-2-2913:

H-013-00
A-21A-00

CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA

PROJECT COST SCHEDULE
COMMUNITY HOME INVESTMENT PROGRAM GRANT
Year Ended June 30, 2005

Actual Expenditures

Budgeted Year Ended Prior Questioned
Expenditures June 30, 2005 Years Cost
3 285000 % 104,995 N/A None
15,000 1,243 N/A None
$ 300,000 § 106,238

-77-



LAGRANGE

S

M

A

R

T

georgia

o]

v

E




STATISTICAL SECTION




georgia

S MART MOYVE ®



lw\nl

S]USLWSIR)S (BIOUBUL PBYIPNE JESA JUBLIND pue Jeak Jolid

a|ge|ieAeR 10U UONBLIION|
SpuUn4 82IA19S 1g8( PUE 8nuaAly [eloadg ‘|elsuan)

‘J0HNOS

'WIN
:83anIoONI(L)

£61°G80'cZ 0.6'€vZ'L 866°'05Z'C LOv'GOL’L - 9Eh'GG. GOL‘c9.'E ZS0'PLO0L  LLL'Z69'L 5002
112'226'8) z21'6v2'1 £59'102') 689'c€S°} - 178618 vE1'206') 61062201  €52'06V'L Y002
£50'G0E L) 169'218 906zt | 0£Z'9v2'L - ¥86'269 v65'S12'T 6516626 £25'79¢"L £002
990°Z¥2'9l 20.'128 106'680"} 8cG'0LL'L - vS8LLL'L ele'sry'z §6Z'226'8 L6v'v1Z'L 200z
190'L¥9' L) 698'992'L 8/6'6YL L 81z'1€2'L - 00L186 192'296'2 625058 004'G0E"L L00Z
900'69.'LL SOL'€L0’) 861'06€ | G2s'/88 L - LES'8Y0’L 615°970'c 9/6'/6¥'8 z60'Syy' L 0002
86G'7G6'G1 §18'066 vrlL'L6Y 0vS'vOv' L - 000'9.8 926'718'C 628'796'L PrZ'eLy'l 6661
6610£8'02 617'GS0'L 0vS'v10'L ¥08'c01'9 - 001L9/8 G12'22L'T G70'169°L 9/0°2£8'L 8661
2LZ'LYL'SL Lov'zzL'L €119l £9'889') 000'00% 6vv'v.L8 9v5'65Y'T 162'889'9 69.'05G°L 1661
861'G/6'GL $  ZOS'99L'L  § OPB'eLl gzy'zzz'e $ 000'00v  $ G.9'008 ¢ 8.Z'099'CT $ 0L0°1ZEQ 20s'vzz'L $ 9661
2101 ERNELS sheinp swdojanaq uolieonpy uofiealoay EERINER Ajoleg JusWUIBA0D ‘o¢ sunp
19eQ lended Ayunwwod pue alland oljand lesaus9 Buipuzg
alinyng Jes A
leost
(paupneun)

SHVYIA TVOSId N3L LSV

()SNOILONNS Q3.LO373S ¥O4 SN LIANIdX3 TVLNIANGIAOD TVHANTD

VIOHOIO FONVHOVT 40 ALID



-6/~

SjUBWI)B)S {BIOUEUY Pa}IPNE JEak JUs.LINd pue Jold

‘8661 BujuLiBag papn|oul SJUSULSaALL JO an|BA Jig) aU) o uoneisaldap pue uonewaiddy
SpuUN4 80118 Jga(] pUe anusAay jeioeds ‘[elauss

‘20UNOS

4
:$3AaNTONI(L)

0eL'12Z'EL 069'248'L 981'99z LiV'zie'L 2vz'19z 68%'882'2 95¢'408'L 5002
$0.'G00'L ) y12'G9'L ySL'6LE £42'910'L 02z'152 669'0.1 Pp1'269'L 002
899'508°'6 Z0.'€02 L0G' L2 882'1£0°L £88'89¢ §66'001 66.'268'L £002
#88'04£'01 £08'cre L£2'68L §99'c92'1 G69'LYE zeg'ese 261'240'8 200z
Z.0'€0P'0L 918'€€2 8r5'08 z'0L2'L £68'€9Z L£c'c6Z 8£0'€52'8 1002
028'G60'04 vS8'rrl orb'L22 0L9'€ZL') vE6'SLL 850'LYE ¥26'920'8 0002
620'00£'6 LOb'802 (L28'1L) G16'666 122'L5) £89'v8¢ 08£°195'2 6661
£6£'089'01 t76'c6Y 06.'8¥2 vaL'6zL'l ale'LrL 1v2'22¢e"L 8EL'PPE’L 8661
9¢6'20L°6 86.'6€G LLg'veL baL'LlE YEV'SLL ¥20'968 S0.'950'L 1661
£09'006'6  $ lL'zee % 8rz'0oL  § 080'6 $ zzz'oez § e TANA $ £52'686'0  $ 9661
1210 SIENEERET SwooU| Sainiso S30IAIRS [EEIELGIE sjlwiad ‘0g aunp
JUsWSaAL| pue 10} pue Buipug
saul4 sabieyn S8sU80I 1B
saxe). |eosi4
(paypneun)

SHVYIA TVOSId NIL LSV
(HA0HNOS A9 SANNIATY TVLININNEINOO TVHINID

YIOHOID 'FONVHOVT 40 ALID



lowl

JauolssILWo) xe | /lossassy xe] Alunon dnod |

sjusWale)s [BIoUBUIY PaYIPNE JBaA Jualind pue Jolid =19} [ale]
V/N - - - - - - - 7002 5002
VIN - - - - - - £00C 002
VIN - - 172 122 - - - 200z €002
V/N - - 065°) 065} - - - Looz zooe
VIN - - 162'Y L62'v - - - 000¢ L00e
VY/N - - LOL'Y LOL'Y - - - 6661 ooece
V/IN - - 00l 00L'g - - - 8661 6661
V/N - %Y L6 €9.'162 026°LL %S'c6 £78°G82 96.'50¢ 1661 8661
%L°0 eve'l %G 66 €2.'982 65€°C %€E'66 71€'v82 162'882 9661 1661
%90 8¥a'lL $ %L ¥0L zee'/8e $ sze'vl $ %588 Lol'ele ezr'v.Le G661 9661
Ana soxe | AnaT X 0} sUo1399)10D suoios|0D pa108||0D uoo3|j09 AnaT IEEIR ‘o€ aunp

0} sexe | usnbulaq SL01109(|0D) xe| Xeyl Ane7 jo Xe | Xe | XB | Buipug
wenbulisg Buipuelsino Xe] [ejo] jo el wenbuljag abejusolad walng e lea)
10 1usnlay abeusolod [BosI4

(peypneun)
SHVIA TvYISI4 NIL LSV
SNOILDITTI0D ANV SAINT T XV.L ALYIH0Hd
V194039 ‘IONVHOVT 40 ALID



60L'P8S°LL

G8Y'18G',

¥61'991'68

L¥6°199°L58

IFWI

(patipneun)
5002 '0€ aung
NIDYYW 1830 TvDa1 40 NOILY.LNdWOD
VIDHOIO ‘FONVHOVT 40 ALID

Jossessy xe] Ajunog dnoll  :30YN0OS
11| jeuonnISUCD 216089 J0 81Blg (1)

uiblew jgap jefa
Hwi| 1gep o} ajqed|jdde 1gap Jo Junowy
(PNIBA POSSBSSE JO %0} Wl 198

uonen|eA passesse sjewixolddy



..Nwl

(useo ajqeyeAe ssa} ‘spuoq ssoln)) abueigneT jo Ao (g)
Jossassy xe . Ajuno) dnoiyl (z)

8210 Buluue)d abueine - sieak Jayo :snsuad 'S n 0002 (1) A0HN0S
- - - L76°199'L58 GLE'LZ S00¢
- - - P0e'ce9'ceR S¥0°L2 ¥002
- - - Llp'ees'Lie 112'92 €002
- - - £21'721'608 215'92 200z
- - - GbG'260'95. 052'9z 1002
- - - 86G'LE0'PEL 866'G2 0002
- - - 168°168'70. 20s'ee 6661
VA7 - - G19'648'v59 0zz'se 8661
g9 %2000 vig8'sle’l 6.2'71G'LL9 Lv6'L2 1661
98 $ %€00'0 L.0'16L') $ ¥6£'285'065  $ ¥99'L2 9661
eyden anjeA AEEm.G EmEm> Ecozm_:ao.n_ B3 A
1ad 1aea passassy o} papuog pessassy
papuog 1gaq@ papuog BN
1N 18N jo oney
(paypneun)

SHVYIA TVOSId NIL LSV
V1ldvO H3d 1830 G3dNO49 L3N ANV JNTVA d38S3SSY O1 1930 a3ANOE TVHINID L3N 40 Olivy
VIDHO039 'TONVHOVT 40 ALID



-eg-
SjUsLUB)E]S |BlouRUl) leak juaand pue 1old JOHNOS
Spun4 80IAI8S 148 pue ‘anuaAsy [ewadg ‘elausn) 1SIANTONKL)
%0°0 VIN - - - 5002
%0'0 VN - - - 002
%00 VIN - - - €002
%0°0 vIN - - - z002Z
%0°0 vIN - - - 100z
%0°0 wIN - - - 0002
%00 viN - - - 6661
%00 viN - - - 8661
%Ll ZLZ'LYL'SL 004192 004'9 000's5Z 1661
%9°| g6L'sL6'sL  § 05.'852 $ 0548l $ 000'0%2 $ 9661
salnypuadx3 ( :wm_a_vcmaxm ERINERS sabiey) |edioulid JEEYN
jelauag) 0} |2JUS WILLIBAOD) 1980 |BosI4 pue |eosi4
80IAI9S 199 |elausc) 2101 ysalsju|
jo opey leloL
(paypneun)

SHVY3A TVOSId NIL LSVT
SAYNLIANTAXA TIVLNINNHIAOD TYHINID TvLOL OL 1930 A3ANOE TVHINID
! HOd SAHNLIANIAX3 3DIAE3AS 1834 TVNNNY 40 OlLvd
VIDHO03D ‘IONVHOVT 40 ALID



lﬁwl

SOIIJUS SAOGE 8Uj} 10 LIS 10} SjUBWSIE)S |BIpUBUlY  1IOMNO0S

G0t'98E'8 %9¥ 029'z2L'8t

- %001 t-

000'4GL'6 %9b 000'006'6}

- $ %001 - $
abuelHe obueine Buipuelsing
0 A0 0 10 A0 0 1geQ pepuog
a|geotddy 8|geoljddy uonebligo

junoLly abejusolad [elauss) 19N
(payipneun)

§00z ‘0g sunp
1930 ONIddVIHEAO ANY LO3HIA 40 NOILYLNdWNOD
YIOH0ID 'SONVHOVYT 40 ALID

uoneonp3 jo pieog Ajunod dnoay
Aoyiny juswdojeaaq abueloen
Ajuno) dnoa)

abueioe Jjo AD

dopoipsuny



e S S R U R SO  O  P S SP—

Imwl

SJUSLUSIEIS |BIOURLIY PBYPNE JBsA JUaLINd pue Jold  :IONNO0S

“jeak jey} Buunp pied aq o) pasnbail jsalsju
pue jediound 1810} AQ POPIAIP 99IAI9S 1GOP 10} BIQe|IBAE aNuUBASI 1au 0} [enba s| 8BeIaA0D puog anusasy (g)
‘uofjeziowe pue Loiesaidap “1gsp Uo 1salsiul Uey) 18y)o sasuadxe Bunessdo (z)
*30IAIDS 1Q8p 10} a|gejiene anuaaal Buyeiadouou pue Bupeisdo (1)

1zl CH9'LPE'y £¥9'960'L 000's¥Z'e 89.'26%'S Z68'0LL'9 099'€9Z'21 G002
Gl 0LL'60P'y 044'681°1L 000°09Z'¢ 86£'800'0 £16'6/€'9 1/6'€8€'ZL 002
vel olLy'LoE'y 91¥'962'|L 000°G90°¢ 9%0'68¢E'G $$9'095'9 L69'6Y6' L1 €002
Le'l 29¢'662'y z9€'v65°L 000'G0L'2 G12'9599's £01'060'9 818'004°L) 2002
il £65'162'% £66°20.'1 000'065'2 Shy'vP0'9 28L'cvR'e 122'.88' L1 1002
05"} ey’ L0y 8EY'9L8" 000'S8¥'2 G50°'99%'9 z69'2v6's LyL'801'2l 0002
Le'L £85'8EE'y £85'€96'L 000'5/€'2 ¥¥0'v69'g syL'oLL's 68.L'v0V'LL 6661
8¢'L €1L0'05L'Y €10's52'2 0006681 zST'0eL's Z1L0'e09's y9z'eee' Ll 8661
Ge'l $9L'SLL'Y $9.'068'C 000'g8.'L ¥02'959's 687'87L'S £69'v0F'LL 1661
9l 90¢'LLL'p $ 920£'68t'z $ 000'889°IL $ zL9'eas'e ¢ gGLo'ele's ¢ lzeevlel  $ 9661
@mmm_m>oo |e1o | JEENENT| |edioutid a0IAIeg 1627 avmmmcmaxm Em:cm>mm
pucg 10} aiqe|leAY Bupelsedo |ejoL
anuaAay anuaAsy 19N
sjuawannbay 8dinIeg 1ga(] 90IAIBS 1J9@ [0} a|ge|iBAY anuaAay 18N
{paypneun)
SYVYIA TVOSId NIL LSV
SANOE H3IMIS ANV HILYM

JOVHIA0D ANOE INNIATY
YIOHOIO “FONVHOVYT 40 ALID



lmml

(Ajuo abueinen jo A0 Joy aie sieak 1o
‘funo) dnou e Jof S G661 - 66| ‘1eaA Jepusies peje|dwoo Jsale) Joge Jo Juswuedsq Ajuno) dnoty ()

*ao440 Bujuue|d sbueine - sieak JouUo :snsus) ‘s'n 0002 (L) :304N0S
%99 ove'zL 8'ze LLe'8l Gle'lT S002
%S'8 6v0'2L g8'ce LLo'8lL Sv0'L2 7002
%68 ¥y6'LL 8'ce 86921 111'92 £002
%1L'8 L1L'01 8°ce ZLE'LL 216'9z 2002
%.L'9 8yl'LlL 8¢ce 2.6'9L 05z'9z 1002
%' €59'L L 8ce 059'94 966'6Z 0002
%89 662'LL 9'ce G6Z'6l 20s'8e 6661
Y%l'L 280°LL 9'ce €e/'gl 0zz'8e 8661
%69 THE'LL £'ee 1818l Lb6'LZ L1661
%82 £82'L1L £'ee 18921 $ 9922 9661
Y aL|joiu3 Emm< (yPwoou] E:o:m_:aon_ SEEYN
wawAojdwsaun |ooyog uelpspy [enden Jad 210l [eosi4
(paipneun)

SHVY3IA TVOSId NIL LSV
SOLLSILY1S DIHdVYHOOW3a
VIDHO3D 'TDNVHOVT 40 ALID



| IS S - SIS S UV S U :

|N.wl

suopdwaxs Jodesl) SSa| ‘|[BISNPU] PUE [BI2J8WWI0d 8pnjoul sanea 661 Ul Buluuibag !Ajuo |eloJawwos spnpu; ges L ubnosyt seniep (1)
Z00zZ Jeak Jepus|ed 1oy sjsodap £00z JeSA [osY 9] ‘IBaA Jepus|eo payaidLLod

1sa)e| Juasaldal pajuasald ssoueleg “AjUo ALAIIOR jUBQ |BIOISLWIIOD S}03)§8) UOBULOUI SIU]. "Wo)SAS aAlesay jeiepad  (g)
UOONIISUDD ASNPU) [BISISWILICD 10} PAPN|oU| OS|E SaINJONAS 0} SUORIPPE :UOHONISU0D [BUISNPUl 8pnjou) sainbly |enlswwon

‘suopIppe |euaplsals apnou sainby |enuspisal ‘spiooal Jilled Buippng ebueinet jo A ()

-JauolssiWwoD Xe 1 /1ossassy xe] AjunoD dnotl (L) I0HNOS
VIN 916'ver'al 143 9/1'0z0'te 89Y Syy'agL'alLL 0,0'266'LzY'L G002
VIN 2.L8'80L vt 66 891'€EL'6) (074 0LE'eLT'VLO 951'901'LLE") 002
VIN 918'v£5'0Z €8 151'856€'8L 16 189'02€'%€9 18E'908'80%'L £002
VN 128'09L'GL L 860'€59'LZ 4] 290'228'009 [ATAAZ WAR A 2002
VIN 689'0LL'YL 9. 095'618'8 g8 €90'z8e'2LY (A4 4T A 1002
VIN 959'8€L'EL il 002'855'22 €9 oig'or9‘ees 059'901'9€2'L 0002
VIN 618'689'6L €Ll ¥¥2'659'01 Lig Ovir' L4605 EEL'OGY'6SL'L 6661
VIN 890'€S6'LL oSl L9v¥'2eL’0L 74 025'0.6'99Y €EL'EV6'L8¢E 8661
S0S'L6¥ 168'528'v 1 4] LLL'9ov' L cce 066'820'91¥ EYL'ELY'ELE L66}
L80'v8Y $ 9.0'19L'¢e § 96 Lie've0'0L $ 90¢€ 1£8'69z'cey $ eol'zed’ize $ 9661
{Spuesnoyl uj) ERTEIN ST ENEN ST |efuspisay () EROIBWLIOD
(g)susodag J0 j0 pue
jueg Jaguinn Jaquinn [eLasnpuj
|eloJawWwoD (z)uoponisuod (Z)uononpsuo) (L)en|ep Auedold
[B1DJaWIWOD |enuapisay
(peypneun)

SHVIA TYOSId N3L LSV
S11SOd3d MNVE ANV NOILONHLSNOD ‘INTYA ALYId0Hd
VIOHOIO "TONVHOVT 40 ALID



Iwwl
Jossessy Xe) Aunon dnotl  :394N0S

002 JedA Jepus|ed au} Jo} SON|BA POSSOSSE ale asay . ‘310N

%00°001 089'611¥€8 $

%419 9.¥'GpL'ses siafedxe) 1oL |1y
%280 Z8¢'ce8's )10} WinUUNY ‘dion weyusg pepiun
%7260 050'v0.2°2 Buipjow oiny SAjjOWOINY UB|plens
%G9°¢ 0v.2'89%'0¢ Buisnop jusiwalnay SPOOAA UOWIBA
%¥L) 8y8'Let'vL Jedie) ‘ou| ‘aoeyeju|
%6382 Zoy'eal'sl sjeojwayn "00) |BONUBYY) O)IGOA-UOXXT]
%982 089'€88'c2 seuayeq jleoeing
%.0°€ 219'%09'GZ Buisnoyaliem suouyd 180 I1GON-L
%86°¢ 661°882'ce olgE} USAOM-UON ‘dion V_L_m_o-%mnE_x
%9.Lt ¥2o'veL'ee Jsjue) uonngLisiq HeW-ep
%Pl Ll Z99'L16'L6 $ sajixe . Auedwo? pue usyiA
an[ep ENTEIN ssauisng Jakedxe}

possassy pessassy j0 adA)

lejol jo Auedouy

JUELI N [BUOSIB pUE |[EaY

63_.383

G002 '0¢ aunr
SHIAAVIXVL TWdIONIEd
VIDYHOIO 'FONVHOVT 40 ALID



Date of incorporation

Form of government

City limits area

Population (2005 estimate)

Number of employees:
Full time

Part time

Total employees
Electric customers, June 2005
Gas customers, June 2005
Water customers, June 2005
Sewer customers, June 2005

Utilities sales July 2004 - June 2005:

Electric sales (megawatt hours)

Gas sales (1,000 cu. Ft.)
Water sales (1,000 gallons)

Garbage customers, June 2005

Residential
Commercial/Industrial

SOURCE: City of LaGrange, Georgia

CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
MISCELLANEQOUS STATISTICAL INFORMATION
June 30, 2005

(Unaudited)

-809-

1828
Council-Manager
29.6 square miles

27,315

378
20
398

12,250
8,963
17,224

9,713

505,982

2,006,417
2,141,552

8,844
1,071
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